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Certain matters contained in this report includeveird-looking statements that are subject to a ramobrisks and uncertainties, many
of which are beyond our control. These forward-iagkstatements relate to anticipated financialgremfince, management’s plans and objectives
for future operations, business prospects, outaaimegulatory proceedings, market conditions amotnatters.

All statements, other than statements of histofaets, included in this report that address aitisj events or developments that we
expect, believe or anticipate will exist or may acin the future, are forward-looking statementaviard-looking statements can be identified by
various forms of words such as “anticipates,” “bedis,” “seeks,” “could,” “may,” “should,” “contingg” “estimates,” “expects,” “forecasts,”
“intends,” “might,” “goals,” “objectives,” “targets “planned,” “potential,” “projects,” “scheduled;iwill” or other similar expressions. These
forward-looking statements are based on manageseeliefs and assumptions and on information ctigrewailable to management and inclt
among others, statements regarding:

”ou ”ow ”u

« amounts and nature of future capital expendit

e expansion and growth of our business and opera
» financial condition and liquidit

* business stratec

e estimates of proved gas and oil resel

* reserve potentie

» development drilling potentic

» cash flow from operations or results of operati

e acquisitions or divestiture

e seasonality of our business; i




* natural gas, NGLs and crude oil prices and den

Forward-looking statements are based on numercusrgrions, uncertainties and risks that could céutsee events or results to be
materially different from those stated or impliedlis report. Many of the factors that will detémethese results are beyond our ability to
control or predict. Specific factors that could saactual results to differ from results contenguldty the forward-looking statements include,
among others, the following:

» availability of supplies (including the uncertaés inherent in assessing, estimating, acquamydeveloping future natural gas
and oil reserves), market demand, volatility otps and the availability and cost of capital;

« inflation, interest rates, fluctuation in foraigxchange and general economic conditions (inetufiiture disruptions and
volatility in the global credit markets and the iagp of these events on our customers and suppliers)

» the strength and financial resources of our cortgrsi
» development of alternative energy sour
» the impact of operational and development haz

» costs of, changes in, or the results of lawsegament regulations (including climate change latipn and/or potential
additional regulation of drilling and completionwells), environmental liabilities, litigation amdte proceedings;

» changes in maintenance and construction ¢
« changes in the current geopolitical situat
e our exposure to the credit risk of our custon

» risks related to strategy and financing, inahgdiestrictions stemming from our debt agreemdutsre changes in our credit
ratings and the availability and cost of credit;

» risks associated with future weather conditi

* acts of terrorisn

» other factors described in "Management's DiscusaiwhAnalysis of Financial Condition and Result©pkrations”; ar
» additional risks described in our filings with tBecurities and Exchange Commission ("SE

All forward-looking statements attributable to us or persotisgon our behalf are expressly qualified in theitirety by the cautional
statements set forth above. Given the uncertaiatidsisk factors that could cause our actual tesaldiffer materially from those contained in
any forward-looking statement, we caution investasto unduly rely on our forward-looking staterteer-orward-looking statements speak only
as of the date they are made. We disclaim any atidig to and do not intend to update the abovelisd announce publicly the result of any
revisions to any of the forward-looking statementseflect future events or developments, excefiiecextent required by applicable laws. If we
update one or more forward-looking statementsnpferénce should be drawn that we will make addiiapdates with respect to those or other
forward-looking statements.

In addition to causing our actual results to diffae factors listed above and referred to below o@aise our intentions to change from
those statements of intention set forth in thiooregsuch changes in our intentions may also causeesults to differ. We may change our
intentions, at any time and without notice, basednuchanges in such factors, our assumptions erwite.

Because forwardboking statements involve risks and uncertaintiess caution that there are important factors, iditaeh to those liste
above, that may cause actual results to differ rigdtiefrom those contained in the forward-lookistements. For a detailed discussion of those
factors, see Part Il, Item 1A. Risk Factors in filisg and Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors in our @ural Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2014 .




Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $7 millamof June 30, 2015 and $6 million as of Decerither

2014
Derivative assets
Inventories
Margin deposits
Assets classified as held for sale
Other
Total current assets

WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unaudited)

Properties and equipment (successful efforts metifadcounting)
Less—accumulated depreciation, depletion and apatidin

Properties and equipment, net
Derivative assets
Other noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Deferred income taxes
Derivative liabilities
Total current liabilities
Deferred income taxes
Long-term debt
Derivative liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Other noncurrent liabilities
Contingent liabilities and commitments (Note 8)
Equity:
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock (100 million shares authorized0a®% par value; no shares issued)
Common stock (2 billion shares authorized at $@&xvalue; 205.2 million shares issued at Jun@305

and 203.7 million shares issued at December 314)201

Additional paid-in-capital
Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total stockholders’ equity

Noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidigri
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes.
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June 30, December 31,
2015 2014
(Millions)
$ 317 $ 41
28C 45¢
26C 49¢
48 45
7 27
127 77z
28 2€
1,067 1,86¢
12,15¢ 11,75:¢
(5,340 (4,91))
6,81¢ 6,84:
32 38
45 49
$ 796z $ 8,79¢
$ 33¢ $ 71z
16¢ 177
47 132
14¢ 151
26 37
73C 1,20¢
611 621
2,00¢ 2,28(
5 5
20¢ 19¢
41 57
2 2
5,572 5,562
(1,207 (1,242)
— €
4,36 4,31¢
—_ 10¢
4,36 4,42¢
$ 796z $ 8,79¢




WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(Unaudited)

Revenues:
Product revenues:
Natural gas sales
Oil and condensate sales
Natural gas liquid sales
Total product revenues
Gas management
Net gain (loss) on derivatives (Note 10)
Other
Total revenues
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating
Gathering, processing and transportation
Taxes other than income

Gas management, including charges for unutilizeélpie capacity

Exploration (Note 4)

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Net (gain) loss on sales of assets (Note 4)

Loss on sale of working interests in the Picearasi

General and administrative

Other—net
Total costs and expenses
Operating income (loss)

Interest expense

Investment income and other

Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations

Income (loss) from discontinued operations

Net income (loss)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontiglinterests
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to WPXrgnenc.
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:

Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common sfiNoée 3):
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Weighted-average shares (millions)

Three months
ended June 30,

Six months

ended June 30,

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions, except per-share amounts)
127 $ 26z $ 294 % 57¢
14¢ 194 262 34z
25 54 48 11¢
297 51C 604 1,035
57 231 21¢ 79z
(71) a7 34 (212)
1 3 3 4
284 727 85¢€ 1,621
51 59 10¢ 11¢
69 78 142 167
19 33 41 68
5¢ 23¢ 16¢ 624
6 54 13 69
227 20z 445 39t
(209) — (27¢) —
— 19t — 19t
63 7C 127 137
5 1 31 3
29C 92t 79% 1,777
(6) (19¢) 61 (15¢)
(32 (28) (65) (57)
1 — 2 —
(37) (226) ) (219)
(14 (89 1) (69
(29) (144) 1) (144)
) 11 39 3C
(30) (139) 38 (119
— 2 1 3
(3C) $ (135) $ 37 $ (117
29 % (1449 $ @2 $ (149
7 9 38 27
(30) ¢ (135 $ 37 % (127)
(0.12) $ (0.77) $ (0.00) $ (0.71)
(0.02) 0.0t 0.1¢ 0.1z
(0.19 % (0.66) $ 0.1¢ $ (0.5¢)
205.( 202.7 204.¢ 202.1

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
(Unaudited)

WPX Energy, Inc., Stockholders

Accumulated

Noncontrolling

Additional Other Total Interests in
Common Paid-In- Accumulated Comprehensive Stockholders’ Consolidated Total
Stock Capital Deficit Income (Loss) Equity Subsidiaries (a) Equity
(Millions)
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 2 $ 5562 % (1,249 % @ $ 4,31¢ 10¢ $  4,42¢
Comprehensive income (loss):

Net income (loss) — — 37 — 37 1 38
Comprehensive income (loss) 38
Stock based compensation — 1C — — 1C — 1C
Impact of divestitures 1 1 (110 (209
Balance at June 30, 2015 $ 2 % 557 $ (1,207 $ — % 4,36 — % 4,36

(a)Primarily represents the 31 percent interest incAPd and Gas International Inc. owned by ott

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Operating Activities
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to mshcprovided by operating activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Deferred income tax provision (benefit)

Provision for impairment of properties and equiptr(@rcluding certain exploration expenses)

Amortization of stock-based awards
(Gain) loss on sales of international interests@domestic assets
Cash provided (used) by operating assets andifiebil
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Margin deposits and customer margin deposits payabl
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Changes in current and noncurrent derivative assetdiabilities
Other, including changes in other noncurrent assaddiabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures(a)
Proceeds from sale of international interests amdestic assets
Other
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Financing Activities
Proceeds from common stock
Borrowings on credit facility
Payments on credit facility
Other
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiatants
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period(b)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

(a) Increase to properties and equipment
Changes in related accounts payable and accowsivable
Capital expenditures

(b) For periods prior to sale, amounts include @sstociated with our international operations and
represents the difference between amounts repastedsh on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

See accompanying notes.
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Six months
ended June 30,

2015 2014
(Millions)

38 3 (119
445 427
17) (78)

26 66

20 17

(318) 195
17¢€ 34

@ )

21 (26)

4) 15

(145) 1
(33 (20)
23¢ 27

(8 (10)

43C 52C
(679) (72€)
772 33¢
2 ©)

95 (395)

2 12
181 904
(461) (1,029
— (6)
(279) (114)
247 11

— ©)

70 99
317 $ 10E

(435) $ (760)
(244) 32
679 $ (729)




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 . Basis of Presentation and Description ofuBiness

Description of Busines:

Operations of our company include natural gasamil NGL development, production and gas manageautintties primarily located in
Colorado, New Mexico and North Dakota in the Unigtdtes. We specialize in development and produdtan tightsands and shale formatic
in the Piceance, Williston and San Juan Basinsalshave operations and interests in the Appaaciind Green River Basins located in
Pennsylvania and Wyoming. Associated with our coulitpygroduction are sales and marketing activitiefgrred to as gas management
activities, that include the management of varicummodity contracts, such as transportation aradeelderivatives, coupled with the sale of our
commodity volumes.

In addition, we have operations in the Powder RB&sin in Wyoming that are classified as held fesnd, until January 29, 2015, we had
a 69 percent controlling interest in Apco Oil anasGnternational Inc. (“Apco™an oil and gas exploration and production compaitly activities
in Argentina and Colombia. For all periods presdntiee results of Powder River Basin and Apco eperted as discontinued operations.

The consolidated businesses represented hereifPXsBiergy, Inc., also referred to herein as “WPXKtte “Company,” is at times
referred to in the first person as “we,” “us” onfo.

Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying interim consolidated financiaesteents do not include all the notes included inasunual financial statements and,
therefore, should be read in conjunction with thesolidated financial statements and notes théoetihe year ended December 31, 2014 in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K. The accompaninterim consolidated financial statements idel@ll normal recurring adjustments
that, in the opinion of management, are necessapyesent fairly our financial position at June 3015 , results of operations for the three sird
months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 , changesity & the six months ended June 30, 2015 anl ftaws for the six months ended June 30,
2015 and 2014 .

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondféatthe amounts reported in the consolidatedniing statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Our continuing operations are comprised of a sibgkiness segment, which includes the developmesduction and gas management
activities of natural gas, oil and NGLs in the @ditStates. Prior to classifying our internatiormations as discontinued operations, we reported
business segments for domestic and international.

Discontinued Operation

On January 29, 2015, we completed the dispositi@upinternational interests and received net peds of $291 milliomafter expenses b
before $17 million of cash on hand at Apco as efdlosing date. The results of operations of otariational segment have been reported as
discontinued operations on the Consolidated Statentd Operations and the assets and liabilitie® leeen classified as held for sale on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2014

The results of operations of the Powder River Basive also been reported as discontinued operaimiise Consolidated Statements of
Operations and the assets and liabilities have blessified as held for sale on the Consolidatddrizs Sheets.

See Note 2 for a further discussion of discontinoerations. Unless indicated otherwise, the in&diom in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements relates to continuing oparatiddditionally, see Note 8 for a discussion aftaogencies related to Williams’ former power
business (most of which was disposed of in 2007).

Recently Issued Accounting Standar

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-8®&venue from Contracts with Customefie core principles of the guidance in ASU 2014-
09 are that an entity should recognize revenuepictithe transfer of promised goods or servicesigtomers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to béledtin exchange for those goods or services. 28W4-09 is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, inclyditerim periods within that reporting period. TBempany is currently evaluating the imp
if any, of ASU 2014-09 to the Company's financiaspion, results of operations or cash flows.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-closure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s Afyilio Continue as a Going Concetaq,
provide guidance on management’s responsibiligvaluating whether there is substantial doubt abaampany’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to provide related footnote disclosuk&J 2014-15 is effective for the

8




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

annual period ending after December 15, 2016, andrfnual periods and interim periods thereaftee Company does not expect the adoptic
ASU 2014-15 to have a significant impact on its &sitated Financial Statements or related disclssur

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-G&mplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Co$tse core principles of the guidance in
ASU 2015-03 require that debt issuance costs ktata recognized debt liability be presented elihlance sheet as a direct deduction from the
carrying amount of that debt liability, consisterith debt discounts. The recognition and measuregnedance for debt issuance costs are not
affected by the guidance in this update. ASU 203 is@=ffective for annual reporting periods begmnafter December 15, 2015, including
interim periods within that reporting period. Therfipany does not believe the adoption of this guidamill have a material impact on its
financial position, results of operations or cdskvé. As of June 30, 2015, we have $26 milliodéft issuance costs.

Note 2 . Discontinued Operations

On October 3, 2014, we announced an agreemenll twusénternational interests for approximatelyd@2million subject to the successful
consummation of the definitive merger agreemeregredtinto between Pluspetrol Resources CorporatidnApco. On January 29, 2015 we
completed this divestiture and received net pros@@&$291 million after expenses but before $17ionilof cash on hand at Apco as of the clo:
date. These non-operated international holdingspcised our international segment. We recorded @apigain of $41 million related to this
transaction during first quarter 2015.

During the third quarter of 2014, our managemegnesil an agreement to sell our remaining maturéhedanethane holdings in the Powder
River Basin for $155 million . This sales agreendidtnot successfully close in March 2015 and weseguently terminated the transaction with
the counterparty. Subsequent to June 30, 2015ignedsagreements for the sale of the Powder RigsirBholdings (See Note 11). During the
first half of 2015, we recorded a total of $16 roill in impairments of the net assets to a prokghiieightedaverage of expected sales prices.
Powder River operations have firm gathering andting agreements with total commitments of $110ionilthrough 2020. These commitments
have been in excess of our production throughpeatalso have certain pipeline capacity obligatioels by our marketing company with total
commitments for 2015 and thereafter totaling $1%86an . Depending on the final terms upon closm&owder River sale, we may record a
portion of these obligations if they meet the diéifin of exit activities in association with exigrthe Powder River Basin.

9




WPX Energy, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

Summarized Results of Discontinued Operatic

Total revenues
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating
Gathering, processing and transportation
Taxes other than income
Exploration
Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Impairment of assets held for sale
General and administrative
Other—net
Total costs and expenses
Operating income (loss)
Interest capitalized
Investment income and other
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befooeme taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes
Income (loss) from discontinued operations

Total revenues
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating
Gathering, processing and transportation
Taxes other than income
Impairment of assets held for sale
General and administrative
Other—net
Total costs and expenses
Operating income (loss)
Investment income and other
Gain on sale of international assets
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befoo®ime taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (a)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations

(a) International includes the reversal of certai8. deferred tax liabilities associated with Apco.

Three months ended June

30, 2015

Three months ended June 30, 2014

Powder River

Powder River Basin Basin International Total
(Millions)
$ 17 $ 48 $ 39 ¢ 87
$ 7 $ 10 $ 8 $ 18
14 18 1 1¢
1 2 7 9
— — 3 3
— 4 9 13
6 — — —
= 1 3 4
1 — 2 2
29 35 33 68
(12 13 6 1¢
— 1 — 1
1 — 5 5
(12 14 11 25
4 7 7 14
$ 7 % 7 $ 4 % 11
Six months ended June 30, 2015
Powder River Basin International Total
(Millions)
$ 42 % 1t 57
$ 17 % 4 21
28 — 28
4 3 7
16 — 16
1 1 2
6€ 8 74
(24) 7 (17)
3 1 4
— 41 41
(21 49 28
® (©) 1y
$ (13 $ 52 3¢
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

Six months ended June 30, 2014

Powder River Basin International Total
(Millions)

Total revenues $ 11C % 7 3 L
Costs and expenses:

Lease and facility operating $ 21 % 1€ $

Gathering, processing and transportation 35 1

Taxes other than income 8 13

Exploration — 3

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 8 19

General and administrative 2 7

Other—net — 3
Total costs and expenses 74 62 1
Operating income (loss) 36 8

Interest capitalized 1 —

Investment income and other 2 7
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befooeme taxes 39 15 {
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 15 9
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 24 $ 6 $

Assets and Liabilities in the Consolidated BalanSheet Attributable to Discontinued Operatio

As of June 30, 2015the following table presents assets classificldedd for sale and liabilities associated with &sseld for sale relate
to our Powder River Basin operations.

June 30, 2015

Total
(Millions)
Assets classified as held for sale
Current assets:

Inventories $ 1
Total current assets
Investments 18
Properties and equipment, net(a) 10¢
Total assets classified as held for sale on thes@tated Balance Sheets $ 127
Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Current liabilities:

Accrued and other current liabilities $ 3
Total current liabilities 3
Asset retirement obligations 44
Total liabilities associated with assets held fden the Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 47

(a) Includes a cumulative total of $61 million mpairments of the net assets held for sale of tveder River Basin.

11




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

As of December 31, 2014 the following table preseltimestic assets classified as held for saleiabitities associated with assets held
for sale related to our Powder River Basin and Agugdan Basin operations, and the internationatasdassified as held for sale and liabilities
associated with assets held for sale related tinéemnational operations which were divested imuday 2015.

December 31, 2014

Domestic International Total
(Millions)
Assets classified as held for sale
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ — 3 28 3 28
Accounts receivable — 25 25
Inventories 1 7 8
Other — 14 14
Total current assets 1 75 7€
Investments 18 134 152
Properties and equipment, net(a) 122 217 33¢
Other noncurrent assets — 6 6
Total assets classified as held for sale—discoatimperations $ 141 % 43z $ 57:¢
Total assets classified as held for sale—continopeyations (Note 4) 20C — 20C
Total assets classified as held for sale on thes@mlated Balance Sheets $ 341 % 43z $ 778

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ — 3 34 % 34

Accrued and other current liabilities 3 23 2€
Total current liabilities 3 57 6C
Deferred income taxes — 13 13
Long-term debt —

Asset retirement obligations 45 7 52
Other noncurrent liabilities — 3

Total liabilities associated with assets held fies-discontinued operations $ 48 $ 82 $ 13C
Total liabilities associated with assets held fdes—continuing operations (Note 4) $ 2 % — % 2
Total liabilities associated with assets held feon the Consolidated Balance Sheet $ 50 $ 82 $ 132

(a) Domestic includes a total of $45 million in iaipnents of the net assets held for sale of thed@oRiver Basin.

Cash Flows Attributable to Discontinued Operations

Excluding income taxes and changes to working ahpital cash used by operating activities relateithe Powder River Basin was $6
million for the six months ended June 30, 2015 taal cash provided by operating activities was Bdifion for the six months ended June 30,
2014 . Total cash used in investing activitiestegldo Powder River Basin discontinued operatioas $8 million and $7 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 , respectivash provided by operating activities relatedupinternational operations was $3 million
and $19 million for the six months ended June 852and 2014 , respectively. Total cash used iesting activities related our international
operations was $15 million and $36 million for #ie months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 , resphctiv

12




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

Note 3 . Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share from Coimuing Operations

The following table summarizes the calculation afréngs per share.

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions, except per-share amounts)

Income (loss) from continuing operations attriblgalo WPX Energy,
Inc. available to common stockholders for basic dihded earnings

(loss) per common share $ (23) $ (1449 $ 1 $ (1
Basic weighted-average shares 205.( 202.5 204.¢ 20
Diluted weighted-average shares(a) 205.( 202.7 204.¢ 20
Earnings (loss) per common share from continuirgraions:

Basic $ (0.12) $ (0.71) $ (0.0)) $ ©
Diluted $ (0.12) $ (0.7)) $ (0.01)) $ (o

(a) The following table includes amounts that hbgen excluded from the computation of diluted ea®siper common share as their inclusion
would be antidilutive due to our loss from contimglioperations attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions)
Weighted-average nonvested restricted stock unitsawards 1.7 2.4 1.7 2.5
Weighted-average stock options 0.1 11 0.1 1.C

The table below includes information related taktoptions that were outstanding at June 30, 20852814 but have been excluded from

the computation of weighted-average stock optiarestd the option exercise price exceeding the sbqaarter weighted-average market price of
our common shares.

June 30,
2015 2014
Options excluded (millions) 2.C 0.1
Weighted-average exercise price of options excluded $ 174 $ 21.4¢
Exercise price range of options excluded $13.46 -$21.8: $21.45 -$21.4!
Second quarter weighted-average market price $ 13.1¢ % 21.27

For the six months ended June 30, 2015 , approglynat0 million nonvested restricted stock unitgeventidilutive and were excluded from
the computation of diluted weighted-average shares.

Note 4 . Asset Sales, Other Expenses and Explorati&xpenses
Asset Sale

During May 2015, WPX completed the sale of a paekafgnarketing contracts and release of certaatad|firm transportation capacity in
the Northeast for approximately $209 million inleaShe transaction released WPX from various la@rgitnatural gas purchase and sales
obligations and approximately $390 million in futldemand payment obligations associated with gmesrort position. As a result of this
transaction, we recorded a net gain of $209 milliosecond-quarter 2015 on these executory costract

During the first quarter of 2015, we sold a portafrour Appalachian Basin operations and release@io firm transportation capacity to
Southwestern Energy Company (NYSE: SWN) for appnately $288 million , subject to post closing attjusnts. Including an estimate of post
closing adjustments, we recorded a net gain ofrSifi®bn in first-quarter 2015. This transaction inded physical operations covering
approximately 46,700 acres, roughly 50 MMcfe per dbnet natural gas production and 63 horizontllsv The assets were primarily located in

the Appalachian Basin in Susquehanna County, Perarsg. The transaction also included the releddiern transportation capacity that we had
under contract in the

13




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Comtiied)

Northeast, primarih260 MMcfe per day with Millennium Pipeline. Uporettransfer of the firm capacity, we were releasethfapproximately
$24 million per year in annual demand obligatiossogiated with the transport.

During the second quarter of 2014, we completedéhe of a portion of our working interests in aértPiceance Basin wells. Based on
an estimated total value received at closing oB#8#lion which represented estimated final cash proceedsiardtimated fair value of incent
distribution rights we received, we recorded a $d8iion loss on the sale for the three and six therended June 30, 2014.

Other Expenses

During the first quarter of 2015, we executed anteation and settlement agreement to release osdrorude oil transportation and sales
agreement in anticipation of entering into a défgragreement with another third party with morefable terms. As a result of this contract
termination and settlement, we recorded an expeinapproximately $22 million which is included irt@r—net on the Consolidated Statements
of Operations.

Exploration Expense:

The following table presents a summary of exploragxpenses.

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions)

Geologic and geophysical costs $ 1 3 3 3 2 $ 7
Dry hole costs and impairments of exploratory aveli costs — 15 — 15
Unproved leasehold property impairment, amortizaetind expiration 5 36 11 47
Total exploration expenses $ 6 $ 54 % 13 % 69

Dry hole costs and impairments of exploratory aved costs for the three and six months ended 3002014 includes $10 million of
impairments of well costs in an exploratory arethmUnited States where management had deterrioreshse exploratory activities. The
remaining amount represents dry hole costs assdoieith exploratory wells in the United States vehkydrocarbons were not detected.

Included in unproved leasehold property impairmantortization and expiration for the three andrsonths ended June 30, 2014, are
impairments totaling $26 million for unproved lelhskl costs in two exploratory areas where the Comp® longer intends to continue
exploration activities.

As of June 30, 2015, our total capitalized weBts@mssociated with our exploratory areas, inclytiie Niobrara Shale in the Piceance
Basin, totaled approximately $76 million .

Note 5. Inventories

The following table presents a summary of our inggas as of the dates indicated below.

June 30, December 31,
2015 2014
(Millions)
Material, supplies and other $ 48 % 43
Crude oil production in transit — 2
Total inventories $ 48 $ 45
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Note 6 . Debt and Banking Arrangements

The following table presents a summary of our debdf the dates indicated below.

June 30, December 31,
2015 2014
(Millions)

5.250% Senior Notes due 2017 $ 40C $ 40c
6.000% Senior Notes due 2022 1,10¢ 1,10¢
5.250% Senior Notes due 2024 50C 50C
Credit facility agreement — 28(
Other 1 1
Total debt $ 2,001 % 2,281
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 1 1
Total long-term debt $ 2,000 $ 2,28(

Senior Notes

See Note 11 for a discussion of $1 billion in seniotes which were issued subsequent to June 38, &ed our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2014 for a d&onsof our previously issued senior notes.

Credit Facility

We have a $1.5 billion five -year senior unsecumalving credit facility agreement with Citibari{,A., as Administrative Agent, Lender
and Swingline Lender and the other lenders pagyetio (the “Credit Facility”). Under the terms b&tCredit Facility and subject to certain
requirements, we may request an increase in thenioments of up to an additional $300 million byheit commitments from new lenders or
increased commitments from existing lenders. ThediCFacility matures on October 28, 2019 . Thaficial covenants in the Credit Facility may
limit our ability to borrow money, depending on tygplicable financial metrics at any given time.d&slune 30, 2015 , we were in compliance
with our financial covenants and had full accesth&Credit Facility. For additional informatiorgaading the terms of our Credit Facility prior to
recent amendments, see our Annual Report on Forkhfbd the year ended December 31, 2014 . See Nbfer a discussion of recent
amendments to our Credit Facility and increas¢sarcommitments from existing banks subsequenirie 30, 2015 .

Letters of Credit

WPX has also entered into three bilateral, uncoteahietter of credit (“LC”) agreements. These LCeggnents provide WPX the ability to
meet various contractual requirements and incotpdeams similar to those found in the Credit RgcilAt June 30, 2015 , a total of $233 million
in letters of credit have been issued.

Note 7 . Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes

The following table presents the provision (bendfit income taxes from continuing operations.

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions)
Current:
Federal $ — % 1 % — % 12
State — 2 — 2
— 13 — 14
Deferred:
Federal (19 (85) D (8€)
State (D) (20) — 3
(14) (99) (2) (83)
Total provision (benefit) $ 19 $ 82 $ 12 $ (69)

The effective tax rate for all periods presenteovatdiffers from the federal statutory rate prirtyatiue to the effects of state income taxes.
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As a result of the sale of Apco in the first quadE2015, we no longer have foreign operationsthedassociated tax liabilities. The clos
of Apco resulted in a $42 million capital loss fhich a valuation allowance was established in 2014

Tax reform legislation was enacted by the statdesf York on March 31, 2014, and had an impact oasua result of our marketing
activities in the state. As a result, we recordea@dditional $9 million of deferred tax expenséhia first quarter of 2014 to accrue for the impact
of this new legislation.

As of June 30, 2015, the amount of unrecognizedhémefits is not material. During the next 12 nsntve do not expect ultimate
resolution of any uncertain tax position will resial a significant increase or decrease of our cogaized tax benefit.

Pursuant to our tax sharing agreement with Thei&ik Companies, Inc. (“Williams”), we remain respitate for the tax from audit
adjustments related to our business for periods pithe spin-off. In addition, the alternativerimium tax credit deferred tax asset that was
allocated to us by Williams at the time of the spfiicould change due to audit adjustments unrél&geur business. The 2011 consolidated tax
filing by Williams is currently being audited byeHRS and is the only pre spin-off period for whigl continue to have exposure to audit
adjustments as part of Williams. It is uncertairewlthe IRS will complete that audit.

Note 8 . Contingent Liabilities
Royalty litigation

In September 2006, royalty-interest owners in @&fCounty, Colorado, filed a class action subistrict Court, Garfield County,
Colorado, alleging we improperly calculated oil ajas royalty payments, failed to account for prdsaeceived from the sale of natural gas and
extracted products, improperly charged certain egee and failed to refund amounts withheld in exoésd valorem tax obligations. Plaintiffs
sought to certify a class of royalty interest oveneecover underpayment of royalties and obtainected payments related to calculation errors.
We entered into a final partial settlement agrednigme partial settlement agreement defined thesdiar certification, resolved claims relating to
past calculation of royalty and overriding royghgyments, established certain rules to governdutnyalty and overriding royalty payments,
resolved claims related to past withholding fovatbrem tax payments, established a procedureefonds of any such excess withholding in the
future, and reserved two claims for court resotut/e have prevailed at the trial court and alelewof appeal on the first reserved claim
regarding whether we are allowed to deduct mairgipeline transportation costs pursuant to cetase agreements. The remaining claim re
to the issue of whether we are required to havpgstmnately increased the value of natural gagdaysporting that gas on mainline transmission
lines and, if required, whether we did so and atéled to deduct a proportionate share of transpion costs in calculating royalty payments.
Plaintiffs had claimed damages of approximately 8@lon plus interest for the period from July ZD® July 2008. The court issued pretrial
orders finding that we do bear the burden of deitnatisg enhancement of the value of gas in ordelettuct transportation costs and that the
enhancement test must be applied on a monthly lmesrsler to determine the reasonableness of gostuption transportation costs. Trial
occurred in December 2013 on the issue of whetleehave met that burden. Following that trial, tbartissued its order rejecting plaintiffs’
proposed standard and accepting our position teetmethodology to use in determining the stantgrethich our activity should be judged. We
have completed the accounting process under thdathand have obtained the court's approval. Hewyes we continue to believe our royalty
calculations have been properly determined in alzoore with the appropriate contractual arrangenmardsColorado law, we have appealed this
matter to the Colorado Court of Appeals. Plaintifésse now filed a second class action lawsuit énRistrict Court, Garfield County containing
similar allegations but related to subsequent fier@ods. The parties have agreed to stay this aesuit pending resolution of the first lawsuit in
the Colorado Court of Appeals.

In October 2011, a potential class of royalty iagtrowners in New Mexico and Colorado filed a camtlagainst us in the County of Rio
Arriba, New Mexico. The complaint presently alledaifure to pay royalty on hydrocarbons includingpccondensate, breach of the duty of good
faith and fair dealing, fraudulent concealment,v@sion, misstatement of the value of gas andaiffill sales, breach of duty to market
hydrocarbons in Colorado, violation of the New MexDil and Gas Proceeds Payment Act, and badbegidich of contract. Plaintiffs sought
monetary damages and a declaratory judgment engpagtivities relating to production, payments &rdre reporting. This matter was removed
to the United States District Court for New MexitoMarch 2015, the court denied plaintiffs' motfon class certification. Plaintiffs have not
timely filed an appeal of this denial. They havediboth a pending motion for reconsideration efdlenial of class certification with the trial ct
which we oppose and a motion seeking to condudtiaddl discovery in order to attempt to redefiheit proposed class, which has been denied.
In August 2012, a second potential class actionfilebagainst us in the United States District @dor the District of New Mexico by mineral
interest owners in New Mexico and Colorado. Plffmtilaim breach of contract, breach of the covélmdugood faith and fair dealing, breach of
implied duty to market both in Colorado and New Mexand violation of the New Mexico Oil and Gas é&eds Payment Act, and seek
declaratory judgment, accounting and injunction. At
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this time, we believe that our royalty calculatidvae been properly determined in accordance Wélappropriate contractual arrangements and
applicable laws. We do not have sufficient inforimato calculate an estimated range of exposueta@lto these claims.

Other producers have been pursuing administrappeals with a federal regulatory agency and haea bediscussions with a state age
in New Mexico regarding certain deductions, corgatiprimarily of processing, treating and transpamtecosts, used in the calculation of
royalties. Although we are not a party to thosetenaf we are monitoring them to evaluate whetheir tiesolution might have the potential for
unfavorable impact on our results of operationstdde outstanding issues in those matters coulehdkerial to us. We received notice from the
U.S. Department of Interior Office of Natural Resmes Revenue (“ONRR”) in the fourth quarter of 20ib@ending to clarify the guidelines for
calculating federal royalties on conventional gasdpction applicable to our federal leases in Negxldo. The guidelines for New Mexico
properties were revised slightly in September 2843 result of additional work performed by the GNRhe revisions did not change the basic
function of the original guidance. The ONRR’s guide provides its view as to how much of a prodckdndled fees for transportation and
processing can be deducted from the royalty paynvéatbelieve using these guidelines would not taswd material difference in determining
our historical federal royalty payments for ourdesin New Mexico. No similar specific guidance basn issued by ONRR for leases in other
states though such guidelines are expected iruthest However, the timing of any such guidanagnisertain and, independent of the issuance of
additional guidance, ONRR asked producers to attéongvaluate the deductibility of these fees dlyewith the midstream companies that
transport and process gas. The issuance of siquildelines in Colorado and other states could affac previous royalty payments, and the effect
could be material to our results of operationsenntetive guidelines on the applicability of cemtdieductions in the calculation of federal royailtie
are extremely complex and may vary based upon MRRDs assessment of the configuration of processiegting and transportation operations
supporting each federal lease. Correspondenceli@ @@th the ONRR'’s predecessor did not take issitie our calculation regarding the Piceance
Basin assumptions, which we believe have been stemsiwith the requirements. From July 2008 thraligie 2015, our deductions used in the
calculation of the royalty payments in states othan New Mexico associated with conventional gaslpction total approximately $115 million

Environmental matters

The Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA"), otliederal agencies, and various state and local atmylagencies and jurisdictions
routinely promulgate and propose new rules, angeisgpdated guidance to existing rules. These ns and rulemakings include, but are not
limited to, new air quality standards for grounddeozone, methane, green completions, and hydré&alkturing and water standards. We are
unable to estimate the costs of asset additionsodlifications necessary to comply with these neyulaions due to uncertainty created by the
various legal challenges to these regulations laadéed for further specific regulatory guidance.

Matter related to William’ former power business

In connection with a Separation and Distributiorrédgment between WPX and Williams, Williams is oétig to indemnify and hold us
harmless from any losses arising out of liabiliesumed by us for the pending litigation describeldw relating to the reporting of certain
natural gas-related information to trade publicagio

Civil suits based on allegations of manipulatinglsihed gas price indices have been brought agasnahd others, seeking unspecified
amounts of damages. We are currently a defendantéss action litigation and other litigation origlly filed in state court in Colorado, Kansas,
Missouri and Wisconsin and brought on behalf ofcliand indirect purchasers of natural gas in tstetes. These cases were transferred to the
federal court in Nevada. In 2008, the court grastetimary judgment in the Colorado case in favarsodnd most of the other defendants based
on plaintiffs’ lack of standing. On January 8, 200% court denied the plaintiffs’ request for nesioleration of the Colorado dismissal and entered
judgment in our favor. When a final order is enteagainst the one remaining defendant, the Colopdalntiffs may appeal the orde

In the other cases, on July 18, 2011, the Nevastadicourt granted our joint motions for summparggment to preclude the plaintiffs’
state law claims because the federal Natural Gagites the FERC exclusive jurisdiction to resdlvese issues. The court also denied the
plaintiffs’ class certification motion as moot. The plaintdfgpealed to the United States Court of Appealsh®iNinth Circuit. On April 10, 201«
the United States Court of Appeals for the NinttcGit issued its opinion in the Western States thundi Litigation holding that the Natural Gas
Act does not preempt the plaintiffs’ state antitrelaims and reversing the summary judgment presljoentered in favor of the defendants. The
U.S. Supreme Court granted Defendants' writ of@enti. On April 21, 2015, the U.S. Supreme Cowtedimined that the state antitrust claims are
not preempted by the federal Natural Gas Act. Beea the uncertainty around pending unresolvagissncluding an insufficient description
the purported classes and other related mattersammot reasonably estimate a range of potent®xes at this time.
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Other Indemnifications

Pursuant to various purchase and sale agreeméatingeo divested businesses and assets, we hdeenified certain purchasers against
liabilities that they may incur with respect to thgsinesses and assets acquired from us. The iitiksyprovided to the purchasers are customary
in sale transactions and are contingent upon thehpsers incurring liabilities that are not othemviecoverable from third parties. The
indemnities generally relate to breach of warrantiax, historic litigation, personal injury, ensimental matters, right of way and other
representations that we have provided.

At June 30, 2015 , we have not received a clainmagany of these indemnities and thus have neshesin which to estimate any
reasonably possible loss. Further, we do not exquecof the indemnities provided pursuant to tHessagreements to have a material impact on
our future financial position. However, if a clafor indemnity is brought against us in the futdtenay have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations in the period in which theral is made.

In connection with the separation from Williams, agreed to indemnify and hold Williams harmlessrfrany losses resulting from the
operation of our business or arising out of lidiefi assumed by us. Similarly, Williams has agiteeddemnify and hold us harmless from any
losses resulting from the operation of its busirsarising out of liabilities assumed by it.

Summary

As of June 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014 , thep@oynhad accrued approximately $16 million for logstingencies associated with
royalty litigation and other contingencies. In eémtcircumstances, we may be eligible for insuraeceveries, or reimbursement from others.
such recoveries or reimbursements will be recoghizdy when realizable.

Management, including internal counsel, currendiidves that the ultimate resolution of the foregainatters, taken as a whole and after
consideration of amounts accrued, insurance coeeragovery from customers or other indemnificaioarangements, is not expected to have a
materially adverse effect upon our future liquidityfinancial position; however, it could be ma&td our results of operations in any given year.

Note 9 . Fair Value Measurements

The following table presents, by level within tleérfvalue hierarchy, our assets and liabilities ra measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. The carrying amounts reported in the Cotiateld Balance Sheets for cash and cash equivalesiiscted cash, and margin deposits and
customer margin deposits payable approximate &irevdue to the nature of the instrument and/osltwet-term maturity of these instruments.

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions) (Millions)
Energy derivative assets $ 9 % 28z $ 1 $ 29z % 14 $ 517 $ 5 % 53€
Energy derivative liabilities$ 13 % 17 3 1 3 31 % 32 $ 10 $ — 3 42
Total debt(a) $ — $ 1961 $ — $ 1961 % — $ 2218 3 — $ 2,21¢

(a)The carrying value of total debt, excluding capiégses, was $2,000 million and $2,280 million &3ume 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014 ,
respectively.

Energy derivatives include commodity based exchdraped contracts and over-the-counter (“OTC”) caxts. Exchange-traded contracts
include futures, swaps and options. OTC contraxtiside forwards, swaps, options and swaptions. & hes carried at fair value on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Many contracts have bid and ask prices that casbberved in the market. Our policy is to use a matket pricing (the mid-point price
between bid and ask prices) convention to valuiidigal positions and then adjust on a portfoliedto a point within the bid and ask range that
represents our best estimate of fair value. Faetiing positions by location, the mid-market pigesed to measure both the long and short
positions.

The determination of fair value for our assets katdallities also incorporates the time value of raprand various credit risk factors which
can include the credit standing of the counterpaititivolved, master netting arrangements, the ibgfaaredit enhancements (such as cash
collateral posted and letters of credit) and ourpssformance risk on our liabilities. The deterntima of the fair value of our liabilities does not
consider noncash collateral credit enhancements.
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Exchange-traded contracts include New York Mertafitkchange and Intercontinental Exchange contearudsare valued based on quoted
prices in these active markets and are classifidtdmLevel 1.

Forward, swap, option and swaption contracts iredid Level 2 are valued using an income approaciuding present value techniques
and option pricing models. Option contracts, whieldlge future sales of our production, are strudtasecostless collars or as swaptions and are
financially settled. All of our financial optionseavalued using an industry standard Black-Schaiti®n pricing model. In connection with
several natural gas and crude oil swaps enteregvir granted swaptions to the swap counterpartieschange for receiving premium hedged
prices on the natural gas and crude oil swaps.ersaptions grant the counterparty the option teranto future swaps with us. Significant
inputs into our Level 2 valuations include commypdiitices, implied volatility and interest rates veall as considering executed transactions or
broker quotes corroborated by other market datas&lroker quotes are based on observable maites pt which transactions could currently
be executed. In certain instances where thesesigpatnot observable for all periods, relationsbipsbservable market data and historical
observations are used as a means to estimateafa@.\Also categorized as Level 2 is the fair vatieur debt, which is determined on market
rates and the prices of similar securities withilsimerms and credit ratings. Where observabletsjre available for substantially the full terf
the asset or liability, the instrument is categediin Level 2.

Our energy derivatives portfolio is largely compdsof exchange-traded products or like productst@denure of our derivatives portfolio
is relatively short with 100 percent of the net failue of our derivatives portfolio expiring attend of 2016 . Due to the nature of the products
and tenure, we are consistently able to obtain etgticing. All pricing is reviewed on a daily basind is formally validated with broker quote
market indications and documented on a monthlysbasi

Certain instruments trade with lower availabilifypoicing information. These instruments are valuétth a present value technique using
inputs that may not be readily observable or carated by other market data. These instrumentslassified within Level 3 when these inputs
have a significant impact on the measurement of/&lue. The instruments included in Level 3 wereetliability of less than $1 million at
June 30, 2015, and consist primarily of natural igdex transactions that are used to manage gsiqgath requirements.

Reclassifications of fair value between Level lyéle2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,ppéicable, are made at the end of each
quarter. No significant transfers occurred durimg periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 .

There have been no material changes in the failevafl our net energy derivatives and other assassified as Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy.

Note 10 . Derivatives and Concentration of Credit ik

Energy Commodity Derivative
Risk Management Activities

We are exposed to market risk from changes in grmygmodity prices within our operations. We ugliderivatives to manage exposur
the variability in expected future cash flows frémnecasted sales of natural gas, oil and natusaligaids attributable to commaodity price risk.

We produce, buy and sell natural gas, crude oilreatdral gas liquids at different locations throoghthe United States. To reduce
exposure to a decrease in revenues from fluctumtronommaodity market prices, we enter into futwestracts, swap agreements and financial
option contracts to mitigate the price risk on &@sted sales of natural gas, crude oil and nagasaliquids. We have also entered into basis swap
agreements to reduce the locational price riskcaten with our producing basins. Our financiali@ptcontracts are either purchased options, a
combination of options that comprise a net purcthageion or a zero-cost collar or swaptions.

We also enter into forward contracts to buy antreglral gas to maximize the economic value afdpmrtation agreements. To reduce
exposure to a decrease in margins from fluctuatiomstural gas market prices, we may enter intorés contracts, swap agreements and fine
option contracts to mitigate the price risk assedavith these contracts. Derivatives for transgt@h contracts economically hedge the expected
cash flows generated by those agreements.
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Derivatives related to production

The following table sets forth the derivative natbvolumes that are economic hedges of produetitummes, which are included in our
commodity derivatives portfolio as of June 30, 2015

Weighted Average

Commodity Period Contract Type (a) Location Notional Volume (b) Price (c)
Natural Gas
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub (410 $ 4.0t
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Costless Collars Henry Hub (50 $ 4.00 -4.5C
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Basis Swaps NGPL (20 $ (0.1¢)
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Basis Swaps Rockies (280 $ (0.1%)
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Basis Swaps San Juan (109§ $ (0.17)
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Basis Swaps SoCal (50) $ 0.0¢
Natural Gas 2016 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub (280 $ 3.81
Natural Gas 2016 Swaptions Henry Hub (90 $ 4.2%
Natural Gas 2017 Swaptions Henry Hub (65) $ 4.1¢
Crude Ol
Crude Oil Jul -Dec 2015 Fixed Price Swaps WTI (18,500 $ 94.7¢
Crude Oil 2016 Fixed Price Swaps WTI (15,500 $ 61.8¢
Crude Oil 2016 Swaptions WTI (8,500 $ 84.2:

(a) Derivatives related to crude oil productioa fixed price swaps settled on the business dapgeeand swaptions. The derivatives related to
natural gas production are fixed price swaps, lms&ps, swaptions and costless collars. In cororeetith several natural gas and crude
oil swaps entered into, we granted swaptions tewegp counterparties in exchange for receiving prenhedged prices on the natural
gas and crude oil swaps. These swaptions grambtimgerparty the option to enter into future swajih us.

(b) Natural gas volumes are reported in BBtu/day andeoil volumes are reported in Bbl/c

(c) The weighted average price for natural gas is tedan $/MMBtu and the crude oil price is reporieds/Bbl.

Derivatives primarily related to transportation

The following table sets forth the derivative nagébvolumes of the net long (short) positions afivdives primarily related to
transportation contracts, which are included inaammodity derivatives portfolio as of June 30, 20The weighted average price is not
reported since the notional volumes represent aamtion comprised of buys and sells with positivel negative transaction prices.

Commaodity Period Contract Type (a) Location (b) Notional Volume (c)
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Fixed Price Swaps Multiple 4
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Basis Swaps Multiple Q)
Natural Gas Jul-Dec 2015 Index Multiple (52)

(@) We enter into exchange traded fixed pricelzagls swaps, over-the-counter fixed price and lsagps, physical fixed price transactions and
transactions with an index component.

(b) We transact at multiple locations primarilpand our core assets to maximize the economic \loer transportation and asset management
agreements.

(c) Natural gas volumes are reported in BBtu/
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Fair values and gains (losses)

The following table presents the fair value of gyecommodity derivatives. Our derivatives are pnése as separate line items in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets as current and nontdeevative assets and liabilities. Derivatives @lassified as current or noncurrent based on
the contractual timing of expected future net déshis of individual contracts. The expected futnet cash flows for derivatives classified as
current are expected to occur within the nexiritthths. The fair value amounts are presented ooss @pasis and do not reflect the netting of ¢
and liability positions permitted under the terni®@or master netting arrangements. Further, theuasdelow do not include cash held on de|
in margin accounts that we have received or rethttiecollateralize certain derivative positions.

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(Millions)
Derivatives related to production $ 282z % 17 $ 517 $ 10
Derivatives related to physical marketing agreesient 10 14 18 32
Total derivatives $ 292 $ 31 % 53¢ $ 42

We enter into commaodity derivative contracts tleat/e as economic hedges but are not designateshdlow hedges for accounting
purposes as we do not utilize this method of actiegon derivative instruments. The following taplesents the net gain (loss) related to our
energy commodity derivatives.

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(Millions)
Gain (loss) from derivatives related to productiah $ 68 $ (24) $ 54 $ (110
Gain (loss) from derivatives related to physicatketing agreements (b) 3 7 (20 (102)
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated dgée $ 7)) $ @a»n s 3 $ (212

(a) Includes receipts totaling $137 million angments totaling $16 million for settlements of detives during the three months ended June 30
2015 and 2014 , respectively; and receipts tot&2@b million and payments totaling $66 million fbe six months ended June 30, 2015 and
2014 , respectively.

(b) Includes payments totaling $5 million and $illion for settlements of derivatives during theelb months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 ,

respectively; and payments totaling $28 million $id9 million for the six months ended June 30,528dd 2014 , respectively.

The cash flow impact of our derivative activitispiresented in the Consolidated Statements of Elasls as changes in current and
noncurrent derivative assets and liabilities.
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Offsetting of derivative assets and liabilities

The following table presents our gross and newdérvie assets and liabilities.

Gross Amount

Presented on Balance Netting Adjustments Cash Collateral
Sheet (a) Posted (Received) Net Amount

June 30, 2015 (Millions)
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 29z % 23 $ — 3 26¢
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or maest

netting agreements $ B $ 23 % 4 3% (4)
December 31, 2014
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 53¢ $ (25 $ — 3 511
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or maest

netting agreements $ 42 $ 25 $ 17 $ =

(a) With all of our financial trading counterpagj we have agreements in place that allow fofitla@cial right of offset for derivative assets and
derivative liabilities at settlement or in the eveha default under the agreements. Additionallg,have negotiated master netting
agreements with some of our counterparties. Thestannetting agreements allow multiple entitieg ttave multiple underlying
agreements the ability to net derivative assetsdanigdative liabilities at settlement or in the avef a default or a termination under one
or more of the underlying contracts.

Credit-risk-related features

Certain of our derivative contracts contain creidik-related provisions that would require us, ungitain events, to post additional
collateral in support of our net derivative liatyilpositions. These credit-risk-related provisioeguire us to post collateral in the form of cash o
letters of credit when our net liability positioesceed an established credit threshold. The cfedisholds are typically based on our senior
unsecured debt ratings from Standard and Poor®aMbody’s Investment Services. Under these caotdra credit ratings decline would lower
our credit thresholds, thus requiring us to poslitamhal collateral. We also have contracts thattaim adequate assurance provisions giving the
counterparty the right to request collateral irmamount that corresponds to the outstanding netitiab

As of June 30, 2015, we had collateral totalingriion posted to derivative counterparties, whikbluded $2 million of initial margin to
clearinghouses or exchanges to enter into posifiads4 millionof maintenance margin for changes in the fair valuthose positions, to suppi
the aggregate fair value of our net $8 million dative liability position (reflecting master netjrarrangements in place with certain
counterparties), which includes a reduction of tees $1 million to our liability balance for ouwa nonperformance risk. The additional
collateral that we would have been required to,msguming our credit thresholds were eliminatetiaanall for adequate assurance under the
credit risk provisions in our derivative contraatas triggered, was $4 million at June 30, 2015 .

Concentration of Credit Risk
Cash equivalents

Ourcash equivalents are primarily invested in fund$\igh-quality, short-term securities and instratsethat are issued or guaranteed by
the U.S. government.

Derivative assets and liabilities

We have a risk of loss from counterparties not perfogpursuant to the terms of their contractualgations. Counterparty performance
can be influenced by changes in the economy andategy issues, among other factors. Risk of lesmpacted by several factors, including
credit considerations and the regulatory envirortrirewhich a counterparty transacts. We attempbituimize credit-risk exposure to derivative
counterparties and brokers through formal crediti@s, consideration of credit ratings from pubiitings agencies, monitoring procedures,
master netting agreements and collateral suppderuertain circumstances. Collateral support codhlide letters of credit, payment under
margin agreements and guarantees of payment by aredhy parties.

We also enter into master netting agreements tigaiét counterparty performance and credit risk.imu2015 and
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2014, we did not incur any significant losses duedunterparty bankruptcy filings. We assess oaditexposure on a net basis to reflect master
netting agreements in place with certain counteiggr\We offset our credit exposure to each copargy with amounts we owe the counterparty
under derivative contracts.

The following table presents the gross and netitteegposure from our derivative contracts as ofeJa@, 2015 .

Counterparty Type Gross Total Net Total
(Millions)

Financial institutions (Investment Grade)(a) $ 29z % 26¢

Credit exposure from derivatives $ 29z $ 26¢

(a) We determine investment grade primarily uginglicly available credit ratings. We include caenpiarties with a minimum S&P’s rating of
BBB- or Moody’s Investors Service rating of Baadrimestment grade.

Our eight largest net counterparty positions regreapproximately 99 percent of our net credit expe from derivatives and are all with
investment grade counterparties. Under our marggnbedging agreements with key banks, neither pargquired to provide collateral support
related to hedging activities.

Other

Collateral support for our commodity agreementde&clude margin deposits, letters of credit andmgntees of payment by credit wor
parties.

Note 11 . Subsequent Events

On July 13, 2015, we entered into a definitive nee@greement to acquire privately held RKI Expliorat Production, LLC ("RKI") fol
$2.75 billion , consisting of 40 million unregistershares of WPX common stock and approximate®8bgillion in cash (the "Acquisition"). The
cash consideration is subject to closing adjustsnantl will be reduced by our assumption of $400anilof aggregate principal amount of RKl's
senior notes and any amounts outstanding undesRéllblving credit facility. RKI is engaged in thequisition, exploration, development and
production of oil and natural gas properties lodateshore in the continental United States, comated primarily in the Permian Basin, and more
specifically the Delaware Basin sub-area, whicgperts of New Mexico and Texas. RKI also has il gas properties in the Powder River
Basin. In connection with the Acquisition, RKI int#s either (i) to contribute its Powder River Baagdisets and other properties outside the
Delaware Basin to a wholly owned RKI subsidiary tdwnership interests of which will be paid to RKdguity holders in connection with the
Acquisition, or (ii) to dispose of such assets thied party sale.

The majority of RKI's Delaware Basin leaseholdisated in Loving County, Texas and Eddy County, Mésxico. RKI's assets in the
Permian Basin include approximately 92,000 netsaitré¢he core of the Permian's Delaware Basin. 6f€rates 659 gross producing wells in the
Delaware Basin with an average working interestpgiroximately 93 percent . RKI's average net daibduction from its Delaware Basin
properties for the year ended December 31, 2014®8asMBoe per day, 43 percent of which was oilp2Bcent NGLs and 34 percerdtural gas
RKI's average net daily production from its DelagvB@asin properties for the three months ended Mat¢l2015 was 18.5 MBoe per day, 52
percent of which was oil, 14 percent NGLs and 3temat natural gas. As of December 31, 2014, RKlgraged reserves in the Delaware Basin
of 101.5 MMBoe, 40 percent of which was oil, 25qert NGLs and 35 percent natural gas.

WPX will fund the Acquisition with proceeds fromcambination of debt, preferred stock and commoaokstifferings (as further described
below in "Financing Transactions") along with asbie cash on hand and borrowings under its revpleradit facility. The parties expect to close
the transaction by the end of third quarter 20Ubjext to customary closing conditions.

Complete financials of RKI as of and for the peratied June 30, 2015 are not currently availablest&ertain unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial information and RKaficial statements as of March 31, 2015 and Deae®ih@014 and the respective periods
then ended are included in our Current Report amrK filed July 14, 2015. The unaudited pro forommdensed combined financial
information was presented for illustrative purposased on the assumptions noted therein and dep@sent what our results of operations or
financial position would actually have been hadttaesactions noted therein occurred for thoseogdsrpresented.
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Financing Transaction

On July 22, 2015 we completed equity offeringsa)f30,000,000 shares of our common stock (or 340800shares if the underwriters
exercise their option to purchase additional shiarésll) for gross proceeds of approximately $30iflion (or approximately $348 million if the
underwriters exercise their option to purchasetadil shares in full) at the public offering prioe$10.10 per share and (b) $350 million of
aggregate liquidation preference of 6.25% seri@safvdatory convertible preferred stock (or $402 .Hiani of aggregate liquidation preference if
the underwriters exercise their option to purctedditional shares in full). The underwriter's h&@edays from the date of these offerings to
purchase additional shares.

On July 22, 2015, we completed our debt offeringadf$500 million aggregate principal amount of0P4&bsenior unsecured notes due 2020
(the "2020 Notes") and (b) $500 million aggregaiagpal amount of 8.25% senior unsecured notes2d23 (the "2023 Notes").

The Notes are the Company’s senior unsecured oioligaranking equally with the Company’s other @rig and future senior unsecured
indebtedness. The 2020 Notes bear interest a¢ @fat50% per annum, and the 2023 Notes beagesttat a rate of 8.25% per annum. Interest is
payable on the Notes semiannually in arrears onugefp 1 and August 1 of each year commencing omuaetp 1, 2016. The 2020 Notes will
mature on August 1, 2020. The 2023 Notes will meatur August 1, 2023. At any time or from time toeiprior to July 1, 2020, in the case of the
2020 Notes, and June 1, 2023, in the case of th®8 Rotes, the Company may, at its option, redeenafiplicable series of Notes, in whole or in
part, at a makewhole redemption price as set forthe Indenture. The Company also has the opé&bany time or from time to time on or after
July 1, 2020, in the case of the 2020 Notes, and 1y2023, in the case of the 2023 Notes, to radmene or all of the applicable series of Notes
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the prindpaount of the Notes to be redeemed, as more digiberibed in the Indenture. The Notes are
also subject to a special mandatory redemptionas fally described in the Indenture if the Comparpreviously announced Acquisition is not
consummated by, or the merger agreement relateacto acquisition is terminated prior to, Novemb@&rZ)15. The Indenture contains covenants
that, among other things, restrict the Companyibtalo grant liens on its assets and merge, chdate or transfer or lease all or substantially al
of its assets, subject to certain qualificationd exceptions.

The table below reflects the pro forma impact effinancing transactions noted above, net of estichexpenses, to certain line items of
our balance sheet as of June 30, 2015.

June 30, 2015 As Financing Transaction Pro Forma After
Reported Adjustments Adjustments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 317 $ 1,60¢ $ 1,92¢
Total assets $ 7,962 % 1,631 $ 9,59z
Total debt $ 2,001 $ 1,000 $ 3,001
Equity:

Preferred stock $ — 3 33¢ % 33¢

Common stock 2 — 2

Additional paid-in-capital 5,572 292 5,86¢

Accumulated deficit (1,207 — (1,209
Total equity $ 4,367 $ 631 $ 4,99¢
Total liabilities and equity $ 7,962 % 1,631 $ 9,59¢

Amendments to Credit Facility and commitment inse

On July 16, 2015, the Company amended its senggaured revolving credit facility to, among othi@ngs (a) modify the financial
covenants in a manner favorable to the Compangspetct of (i) the ratio of PV to Consolidated Ingelmess and (i) the ratio of Consolidated
Indebtedness to Consolidated EBITDAX and (b) afidancial covenant requiring a minimum ratio of Gohidated EBITDAX to Consolidated
Interest Charges (each capitalized term used hbtginot defined is defined in the Company’s reirajvcredit facility, as amended).

Under the amended revolving credit facility, if t@empany’s Corporate Rating is (a) BB- or worséS®P and Ba3 or worse by Moody’s
or (b) B+ or worse by S&P or B1 or worse by Moodytsee Company will be required to maintain a rafimet present value of projected future
cash flows from proved reserves, calculated in @zmme with the terms of the Credit Facility, tonSolidated Indebtedness of at least 1dl0.0(
as of the last day of any fiscal quarter endingiobefore December 31, 2016 and at least 1.5t thereafter unless and until (i) the Company’s
Corporate Rating is (A) BBB- or better with S&P (aout negative outlook or negative watch) or (BaBar better by Moody’s (without negative
outlook or negative watch) and (ii) the other af ttvo Corporate Ratings is at least BB+ by S&P at By Moody’s.
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In addition, the Company is required to maintamt#o of Consolidated Net Indebtedness to Constl&BITDAX of not greater than
4.50 to 1.00 as of the last day of any fiscal qraghding on or before December 31, 2016 and 4.Q000 thereafter, unless at such time the
Company’s Corporate Ratings are equal to, or b#iter, Baa3 or BBB- by at least one of S&P and Mtodnd not less than BB+ or Bal by the
other such agency. The ratio of Consolidated IretiiEss to Consolidated Total Capitalization ispeoimitted to be greater than 60 percent and is
applicable for the life of the agreement. Furtherenthe Company may not permit the ratio of Comstééd EBITDAX to Consolidated Interest
Charges to be less than 2.50 to 1.00.

Under the terms of the Credit Facility and subjeatertain requirements, we may request an inctieabe commitments of up to an
additional $300 million by either commitments frovaw lenders or increased commitments from exidénders. On July 31, 2015, the
commitments from existing lenders were increasefi20 million , for total commitments of $1.75 i . Subsequent to June 30, 2015, we
borrowed $200 million on the Credit Facility in &ipation of the Acquisition closing.

Powder River Divestiture Upda

Subsequent to June 30, 2015, we signed agreenecenkefsale of our holdings in the Powder RiveriBéar $80 million , subject to
closing adjustments such as net revenues fromtieffedate to closing date. Based on estimated pascander this agreement, we expect to re
a loss on sale of approximately $10 million to $2ilion . Closing of this transaction is expectedtbe end of 2015. See Note 2 for a further
discussion of Powder River operations including sotments related to certain pipeline capacity amd fathering and treating agreements.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Results of Operations
General

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the selected historical consolidated ficiahdata and the consolidated financial
statements and the related notes included in Piéenh 1 in this Form 10-Q and our 2014 Annual Répa Form 10-K. The matters discussed
below may contain forward-looking statements tlefiect our plans, estimates and beliefs. Our actgllts could differ materially from those
discussed in these forward-looking statements dfathat could cause or contribute to these diffege include, but are not limited to, those
discussed below and elsewhere in this Form 10-Qoanénnual Report on Form 10-K.

On January 29, 2015, we completed the dispositi@upinternational interests pursuant to the sesfteé merger of Apco Oil and Gas
International Inc. ("Apco") with a subsidiary ofiyately held Pluspetrol Resources Corporation. fEseilts of Apco are reported as discontinued
operations.

During the third quarter of 2014, we signed an agrent for the sale of our remaining mature, coathethane holdings in the Powder
River Basin in Wyoming. This agreement did not ssstully close in March 2015 and we subsequentiyiteated the transaction with the
counterparty. However, management has continupdrsue the divestiture of these holdings. Subsedgaehune 30, 2015, we have signed
agreements for the sale of the Powder River Baslidiigs (see Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated FiisuStatements). As a result, we have
reported the results of operations and financialtfum of the Powder River Basin as discontinueerapons.

Unless indicated otherwise, the following discussielates to continuing operations.
Overview

The following table presents our production voluraed financial highlights for the three and six tt@nended June 30, 2015 and 2014:

Three months Six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
Production Sales Data(a):
Natural gas (MMcf) 61,38¢ 71,97: 124,86! 143,50:
Oil (MBbls) 2,97¢ 2,15¢ 6,092 3,89¢
NGLs (MBbls) 1,791 1,62¢ 3,31( 3,21:
Combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe)(b) 89,98¢ 94,68( 181,27t 186,15!
Per day combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe/d) 98¢ 1,04( 1,00z 1,02¢
Combined equivalent volumes (MBoe)(b) 14,99¢ 15,78( 30,21 31,02¢
Per day combined equivalent volumes (MBoe/d) 164.¢ 173.¢ 166.¢ 171.¢
Financial Data (millions):
Total revenues $ 284 % 721 % 85€ $ 1,621
Operating income (loss) $ 6 $ (19¢) $ 61 $ (15€)
Cash capital expenditures(c) $ 19¢ % 37¢ % 67¢ % 72¢
Capital expenditure activity(c) $ 136 % 38t % 43t $ 76(

(a) Excludes production from our discontinued operat

(b) MBoe and MMcfe are converted using the ratio of bagel of oil, condensate or NGL to six thousaunbic feet of natural ge

(c) Includes capital expenditures related to disooed operations of $2 million and $20 milliorr fbe three months ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively, and $18 million and $43 millfonthe six months ended June 30, 2015 and 2@&pectively.

Our second-quarter 2015 operating results were $1ilidn favorable compared to second-quarter 20he primary favorable impacts
include a $209 million gain on the sale of a paekafjmarketing contracts and release of certaated|firm transportation capacity in 2015 while
the three months ended June 30, 2014 included & $ilBon loss on the sale of a portion of our wiackinterests in the Piceance Basin.
Additionally, exploration expenses for the threenthg ended June 30, 2015 were $48 million lowen tha comparable period in 2014 primarily
due to impairments in 2014 of exploratory leaseladtl costs. The favorable impacts were partiaffget by a $213 million decrease in product
revenues primarily due to lower sales
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prices and a $54 million unfavorable change ingaén (loss) on derivatives for the three monthseentline 30, 2015 compared to the same p
in 2014.

Our year to date 2015 operating results were $2llibmfavorable compared to year to date 2014. phmary favorable impacts include
$278 million net gain on sales of assets in 20&86 (d$ote 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial States) while 2014 included a $195 million I
on the sale of a portion of our working interestshie Piceance Basin. Additional favorable impautide a $246 favorable change in net gain
(loss) on derivatives and $56 million lower exptara expense for year to date 2015 compared to.2ZlXid favorable impacts were partially off
by $433 million decrease in product revenues prilndue to lower sales prices and $121 million lowet gas management margin.

Outlook

As previously disclosed, our strategy is to sinyptitir geographic focus and expand returns, maggidscash flow over the next five years.
Key to this strategy are the core resource playsoirih Dakota, New Mexico and Colorado. We madeifitant progress toward simplifying our
geographic focus with the completion of the safesup international interests in Argentina andgngicant portion of our Appalachian Basin
operations. Although an agreement signed in thid tiuarter of 2014 for the sale of our coalbed methassets in Wyoming was terminated, we
continue our efforts to complete a sale of thesetasn the foreseeable future. Subsequent toJWriz015, we signed an agreement for the sale o
our coalbed methane assets in the Powder RivenBse¢ Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated Finandetke®ents for further discussion of the
agreement). Additionally, we are evaluating othansactions that would monetize certain of ourtasmed enable us to redeploy the sales
proceeds in areas where there is an opportunitg fogher return or reduce debt levels. As statgtie past, the market conditions may be
challenging for producers but may give rise to opputies for acquisitions in areas that would meplimentary addition to our portfolio. Such
an opportunity arose for us and subsequent to 3002015, we signed a definitive merger agreeneeatguire privately held RKI Exploration &
Production, LLC ("RKI") for $2.75 billion, consisty of 40 million unregistered shares of WPX comratwtk and approximately $2.28 billion in
cash (the “Acquisition”). RKI and the related firamg transactions subsequent to June 30, 2015sresded further in Note 11 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We believe the Acquisition accomplishes severalastyic objectives for us and is complementary tobmsiness strategies in the following
ways:

Build Asset Scale. The Acquisition provides airginto the Delaware Basin, a significant reseystay with multiple horizons of oil
in place. The asset scale and concentrated acpeagmn will allow for efficient, low-cost developent activities over a number of
years.

* Increase Margins. The Delaware Basin assetsiassd with the Acquisition contain both currertmioduction and undeveloped
resource potential, allowing for an increase inrteam cash margins, along with the potential fbreserve and production growth in
the future.

» Continue Oil Development. The entry into a neisfocused basin and the incremental drilling retuassociated with the Acquisition
will provide additional optionality to our portfalj providing for a more balanced commodity mix #mel opportunity to allocate capi
in an additional basin where expected returns tr@céive to WPX's current assets.

» Operational Excellence. Our management tearsterlyiof operating large-scale resource developiplays will be complemented by

the addition of a proven, established operatiogaint from RKI and the associated midstream assatptbvide the necessary

infrastructure to increase development operations.

While the significant declines in forward commaodityces, especially oil, is challenging to theanild gas industry as evidenced by the
reduced 2015 capital plans among our peers andtieds in workforces across the industry, we amarmdted to our long-term strategy.
However, we will remain flexible to adjust to matrkenditions and prudent in preserving the strendtbur balance sheet. For 2015,
approximately three-fourths of our expected natgeal production and two-thirds of our expectegmduction were hedged at prices above the
current market, which provides significant protentto price downturns in 2015. Our 2015 drillingiéty has been greatly reduced in compari
to 2014 as we continue to either drill locationstthenerate the highest economic returns, preseages or optimize the drilling rigs already ur
contract in an effort to reduce the impact of Bipase penalties. Additionally, as we reduce oemsof focus, we have the opportunity to improve
our cost structure and ensure that our organiz&ionalignment with growth objectives. We willminue to focus on lowering costs through
reduced drilling times, efficient use of pad desigml completion activities, and working with ounders to lower costs on goods and services.
We continue to make progress in all of these ai&@scontinue to review our general and administeatiosts and services. In March 2015, we
announced that we would trim our company-wide waré by approximately 8 percent and consolidatet wfosur regional office staff in
Denver, Colorado, with personnel at the Compangeaifuarters in Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Our 2015 capital program is expected to be inwite our projected cash flow. Through June 30, 2@lB 2015 capital activity totaled
$435 million, including $138 million in the secondarter, while cash flow from operations was $430an.
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Planned capital investments for new activity il-fitdar 2015 are approximately $725 million to $86#ion and excludes any capital investments
activity of RKI after the closing of the AcquisitioA slower run rate for the latter half of the y&aexpected to offset a stronger run rate in the
first two quarters. Including capital investmentdRél after closing of the Acquisition, we estimatapital investments of $825 million to $925
million.

For the full-year 2015, we expect to spend $28%ianito $305 million in the Williston Basin optiniizg rigs already under contract at the
beginning of the year and have ramped down to igrigyrlate spring but plan to potentially add tvigsrin the second half of 2015, with one
beginning in August and the second in November.itkaithlly, we plan to resume completions of prealyudrilled wells for which we were
deferring completions. We expect to spend $290anilo $310 million in the Gallup Sandstone in 20fBmarily preserving the leases and
forming units. Despite the decrease in the capitpbnditures in 2015, we are targeting a 20 toe2bgmt full-year growth in oil production.

We will be reducing our natural gas drilling effontthe Piceance Basin because of lower expectedatgas pricing in the near term. The
Piceance Basin offers scale and efficiency combwigid significant infrastructure already in pladte expect to spend $150 million to $165
million in the Piceance Basin and plan to move tma rig program during the second half of 201po#ftion of the Piceance Basin activity
includes limited drilling in the Niobrara Shale tligfocused on resource evaluation, driving dowsts and optimizing completion techniques. To
date, our drilling activity has primarily been fead in the Piceance Valley, but we plan to shiftereapital to opportunities in the Ryan Guich
field of the Piceance Basin where we have more 4h@@0 drillable locations at 10-acre spacing.

As we execute on our lortgrm strategy, we continue to operate with a fanuscreasing shareholder value and investing irbasinesse
in a way that enhances our competitive position by:

e continuing to diversify our commodity portfol{production and reserves) through the developmientiooil play positions in the
Williston Basin and Gallup Sandstone in the Sam Resin;

e continuing to pursue cost improvements and effioyegains
« employing new technology and operating mett
e continuing to invest in projects to assess res@uaoel add new development opportunities to oufqiar}

e retaining the flexibility to make adjustmentsaar planned levels and allocation of capital inrrent expenditures in response to
changes in economic conditions or business oppitigsnand

e continuing to maintain an active economic hedgirggpam around our commodity price ris

Potential risks or obstacles that could impactetkecution of our plan include:
« lower than anticipated energy commaodity pri
< higher capital costs of developing our proper
* lower than expected levels of cash flow from operst
« lower than expected proceeds from asset
e counterparty credit and performance 1
« general economic, financial markets or industry ofoirn
« changes in the political and regulatory environrsj
e increase in the cost of, or shortages or delayisaravailability of, drilling rigs and equipmentpglies, skilled labor or transportatis
« decreased drilling success;
e unavailability of capita

Changes in the forward prices will be consideredi@aproceed with our 2015 capital program. Addiiby if forecasted natural gas and oil
prices were to decline we would need to reviewptttelucing properties net book value for possiblpainment. See our discussion of impairment
of long-lived assets in our critical accountingrasties discussion in Part I, Item 7. Managemddissussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations in our Annual Report om10K for the year ended December 31, 2014. With tleeption of potential impairment
we continue to address certain of these risks tirauilization of commodity hedging strategiescgitined investment strategies and maintaining
adequate liquidity. In addition, we use masteringthgreements and collateral requirements withcounterparties to reduce credit risk and
liquidity requirements.
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Commodity Price Risk Management

To manage the commodity price risk and volatilifyoening producing gas and oil properties, we eitar derivative contracts for a
portion of our future production. We chose not ésignate our derivative contracts associated witHuture production as cash flow hedges for
accounting purposes. For the remainder of 201322816, we have the following contracts as of the @dthis filing shown at weighted average
volumes and basin-level weighted average prices:

Natural Gas Jul - Dec 2015 2016

Volume Weighted Average Volume Weighted Average

(BBtu/d) Price ($/MMBtu) (BBtu/d) Price ($/MMBtu)
Fixed-price—Henry Hub 41C $ 4.0t 28C $ 3.81
Swaptions—Henry Hub — — 9N $ 4.2¢
Collars—Henry Hub 50 $4.00 -4.5C — 3 =
Basis swaps—NGPL 20 $ (0.19) — ¢ —
Basis swaps—San Juan 106 $ (0.1 — 3 =
Basis swaps—Rockies 28C $ (0.19) — ¢ —
Basis swaps—SocCal 50 $ 0.0¢ — —
Crude Oil Jul - Dec 2015 2016

Volume Weighted Average Volume Weighted Average

(Bbls/d) Price ($/Bbl) (Bbls/d) Price ($/Bbl)
Fixed-price—WTI 18,50C $ 94.7¢ 15,50C $ 61.8¢
Swaptions—WTI — — 8,500 % 84.27
Basis swaps—Midland 2,500 $ 0.3(C 5,000 $ (0.4%)

In conjunction with the closing of a sale of oumRler River Basin assets, we may record certainipgeapacity obligations associated
with exiting the Powder River Basin. Our total coitments related to these pipeline agreements fib 2(d thereafter total $155 million.
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Results of Operations

Operations of our company include natural gasami NGL development, production and gas manageautintties primarily located in
Colorado, New Mexico and North Dakota in the Uni&dtes. Our development and production technigpesialize in production from tight-
sands and shale formations primarily in the PiceaWdlliston and San Juan Basins. Associated withcommodity production are sales and
marketing activities, referred to as gas managementities, which include the management of vasioammodity contracts, such as
transportation and related derivatives, coupleth ¢ie sale of our commodity volumes.

Three Month-Over-Three Month Results of Operations
Revenue Analysis

Three months

ended June 30, (ui?;\%?gtlﬁe) (Un'f::\\/lgrr:t?lf) %
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 127 % 26z $ (13%) (52)%
Oil and condensate sales 14& 194 (49) (25)%
Natural gas liquid sales 25 54 (29 (54)%
Total product revenues 297 51C (219 (42)%
Gas management 57 231 174 (75)%
Net gain (loss) on derivatives (71) a7 (54) NM
Other 1 3 @) (67)%
Total revenues $ 284 % 7271 g (44%) (62)%

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tmehange in signs, a z+-value denominator or a percentage change greetar200.

Significant variances in the respective line itavhsevenues are comprised of the following:

*  $135 million decrease in natural gas salesc&fl§97 million related to lower sales prices aB& million decrease related to lower
production sales volumes. The decrease in our ptimgiusales volumes is due in part to the impac¢hefsales of Appalachian Basin
assets in the first quarter of 2015 and a portfoouo working interests in the Piceance Basin dusacond-quarter 2014 (see Note 4 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Nagas production from the Piceance Basin represgisoximately 76 percent of o
total domestic natural gas production. The follayviable reflects natural gas production pricesvaidmes for the three months ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014 :

Three months
ended June 30,

2015 2014
Natural gas sales (per Mcf) $ 208 $ 3.6¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesektint of derivatives (per Mcf)(a) 1.0z (0.13)
Natural gas net price including derivative settlatagper Mcf) $ 31C $ 3.5¢
Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf) 61,38¢ 71,97
Per day natural gas production sales volumes (Miicf/ 67E 791

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives los €onsolidated Statements of Operations.
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e $49 million decrease in oil and condensate saliéscts $121 million related to lower sales psifer the three months ended June 30,
2015 as compared to 2014 , partially offset by 2$flion increase related to higher productioresalolumes. The increase in
production sales volumes primarily relates to curgd development drilling in the Williston Basindathe Gallup Sandstone in the San
Juan Basin. In the Williston and San Juan Basiokimes were 22.6 MBbls per day and 8.5 MBbls pgr tespectively, for the three
months ended June 30, 2015 compared to 18.8 Mibldgy and 3.0 MBbils per day, respectively, forgame period in 2014 . The
following table reflects oil and condensate producprices and volumes for the three months ended 30, 2015 and 2014 :

Three months
ended June 30,

2015 2014
Oil sales (per barrel) $ 48.6( $ 89.2¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of derivatives (per barrel)(a) 24.92 (3.40)
Oil net price including derivative settlements (parrel) $ 735: $ 85.8¢
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbIs) 2,97¢ 2,15¢
Per day oil and condensate production sales vol{MBbls/d) 32.7 237

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives lé €onsolidated Statements of Operations.

e $29 million decrease in natural gas liquids salemarily reflects lower NGL prices for 2015 coaned to 2014. The following table
reflects NGL production prices and volumes forttihee months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 :

Three months
ended June 30,

2015 2014
NGL sales (per barrel) $ 13.7¢ $ 33.5¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toeseitint of derivatives (per barrel)(a) — (0.30
NGL net price including derivative settlements (parrel) $ 13.7¢ $ 33.2¢
NGL production sales volumes (MBblIs) 1,791 1,62¢
Per day NGL production sales volumes (MBbls/d) 19.7 17.¢

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives lsé €onsolidated Statements of Operations.
The following table summarizes the compositionhef Piceance NGL barrel for the three months ended 30, 2015

and 2014 :
Three months
ended June 30,
2015 2014
% of barrel $/gallon % of barrel $/gallon
Ethane 6% $ 0.2C 33% $ 0.2¢
Propane 3% $ 0.4¢ 31% $ 1.0¢
Iso-Butane 8% $ 0.6C 9% $ 1.3
Normal Butane 8% $ 0.5¢ 8% $ 1.2F
Natural Gasoline 18% $ 1.2t 19% $ 2.21

*  $174 million decrease in gas management reveprirasyrily due to lower average prices on physizgliral gas sales as well as lower
commodity sales volumes. The decrease in voluniesapty relates to the sale of a package of marketiontracts in the second quarter
of 2015 and the release of certain firm transpiomiatapacity in the first and second quarters df22@&ee Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). Most of the net gas managemargin recognized in the winter months was altes activity around these
contracts and firm transportation capacity. Assulte gas management revenues, expenses and rgghsnarfuture periods will be
significantly less than
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current levels. We experienced a similar decre&$& &4 million in related gas management costsexmenses, discussed below.

*  $54 million unfavorable change in net gain (Jawms derivatives primarily reflects a $198 millianfavorable change in unrealized gains
(losses) on derivatives related to production, prity natural gas and crude, partially offset ly1®%3 million favorable change realized
on derivatives for our production.

Cost and operating expense and operating income §®) analysis

Three months

ended June 30, (Unfavorable)  (Unfavorable) %
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 51 $ 5¢ $ 8 14%
Gathering, processing and transportation 69 78 9 12%
Taxes other than income 19 33 14 42 %
Gas management, including charges for unutilizedlpie
capacity 59 238 174 75 %
Exploration 6 54 48 89%
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 227 202 (25) (12)%
Net (gain) loss on sales of assets (209) — 20¢ NM
Loss on sale of working interests in the PiceanasiiB — 19t 19t 10C %
General and administrative 63 70 7 10%
Other—net 5 1 (4) NM
Total costs and expenses $ 29C $ 92t 63¢ 69 %
Operating income (loss) $ ®6 $ (19¢) ¢ 192 97 %

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tnehange in signs, a z+-value denominator or a percentage change greetar200.

Significant components of our costs and expensesamprised of the following:

«  $8 million decrease in lease and facility opagaexpenses primarily relates to lower natural\gdames due to the sales of a portion of
our Appalachian Basin assets in the first quat@045 and a portion of our working interests ia ficeance Basin during secomqaarte|
2014 as well as cost reduction efforts in the RiceaBasin. This decrease is partially offset byaigil production volumes for the three
months ended June 30, 2015. Lease and facilityatipgrexpense averaged $3.39 per Boe for the thoeths ended June 30, 2015
compared to $3.75 per Boe for the same period 14 20

*  $9 million decrease in gathering, processingtaaasportation expenses primarily related to lomagural gas volumes. Additionally,
during the three months ended June 30, 2014, vegnézed approximately $5 million related to a farfte refund received in prior years
which was no longer under appeal by the pipelimagany. Gathering, processing and transportatioereses averaged $4.61 per Boe for
the three months ended June 30, 2015 and $4.®agecfor the same period in 2014 .

e $14 million decrease in taxes other than incéno® 2015 compared to 2014 primarily relates todowommodity prices and decreased
natural gas production volumes, partially offsetiiyher oil production volumes. Taxes other thaioine averaged $1.23 per Boe for the
three months ended June 30, 2015 compared to arlBoe for the same period in 2014 .

* $174 million decrease in gas management expgmsearily due to lower average prices on physialral gas cost of sales as well as
lower commodity purchase volumes, as previouslgudised. Additionally, during the three months entlete 30, 2014, we recognized
approximately $11 million related to a tariff ratfund received in prior years which was no longeder appeal by the pipeline compe
Also included in gas management expenses are $®nmrand $12 million for the three months endedelg@, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively, for unutilized pipeline capacity.

e $48 million decrease in exploration expensesarily relates to impairments in 2014 of explorgtarea leasehold and well costs in
exploratory plays for which management no longtarids to continue exploratory activities (see Nbté Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).
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e $25 million increase in depreciation, depletzmd amortization partially due to higher oil protioc volumes. Also, during the three
months ended June 30, 2015, we adjusted the pregedves used for the calculation of depletionamdrtization to reflect the impact
a decrease in the 12-month average price resutingproximately $7 million of additional depreadtat, depletion and amortization
coupled with the $5 million impact from first quart Further decreases in the 12-month average mgeresult in additional increases in
our depreciation, depletion and amortization expeBsiring the three months ended June 30, 2016depreciation, depletion and
amortization averaged $15.14 per Boe compared average $12.79 per Boe for the same period in 2014

*  $209 million gain on sales of assets primamiates to the sale of a package of marketing cctstend release of certain related firm
transportation capacity (see Note 4 of Notes tosGlidated Financial Statements).

e $195 million favorable change due to the losshensale of a portion of our working interestgémtain Piceance Basin wells in 2014 (see
Note4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

e $7 million decrease in general and administeatixpenses primarily due to reduced employee dat:decosts as a result of headcount
reductions partially offset by approximately $7lioit of severance and relocation costs associaitdthe workforce reduction and
office consolidation announced during the firstigeiaof 2015. General and administrative expensesged $4.21 per Boe for the three
months ended June 30, 2015 compared to $4.40 mefdBthe same period in 2014 . Excluding the saves and relocation costs, the
average expense for the three months ended Ju2@B®would have been $3.75 per Boe.

Results below operating income (loss)

Three months

ettt %
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)

Operating income (loss) $ ®) $ (19¢) $ 192 97 %
Interest expense (32 (28 4) (19%

Investment income and other 1 — 1 NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforome taxes (37) (226 18¢ 84%
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (14) (82 (68) (83)%
Income (loss) from continuing operations (23) (144 121 84%

Income (loss) from discontinued operations @) 11 (18) NM
Net income (loss) (30 (139 10z 77%

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrgll

interests — 2 2 (100%
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (30) % (135 g 10E 78 %

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tunehange in signs, a z+-value denominator or a percentage change greetar200.
The increase in interest expense primarily relatébe notes issued in the third quarter of 2014.

Provision (benefit) for income taxes changed unfably due to a favorable change in pre-tax losb2@impared to 2014 . See Note 7
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fdisaussion of the effective tax rates comparatiedederal statutory rate for both periods.

The change in income (loss) from discontinued djmra was primarily due to the completion of theesa Apco in first-quarter 2015
and a $6 million impairment in the Powder River iBdsr the three months ended June 30, 2015 (sée Nof Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements).
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Six Month-Over-Six Month Results of Operations

Revenue Analysis

Revenues:
Natural gas sales

Gas management

Six months

ended June 30 (an?;\%?gtlje) (Unllf:\\//c?rr:lg)lf) %
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)

$ 294 % 57¢ $ (28%) (49%
Oil and condensate sales 262 34: (82) (24)%
Natural gas liquid sales 48 11¢ (67) (58)%
Total product revenues 604 1,03 (439) (42)%
21t 79z (577 (73)%

Net gain (loss) on derivatives 34 (212 24¢ NM
3 4 (1) (25)%
$ 85€ $ 1,621 g (765) (47)%

Total revenues

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tunehange in signs, a z~value denominator or a percentage change grdeter200.

Significant variances in the respective line itevhsevenues are comprised of the following:

$285 million decrease in natural gas salesimanly due to $210 million related to lower safggces and $75 million related to lower
production sales volumes. The decrease in our ptimtusales volumes is due in part to the impa¢hefsales of Appalachian Basin
assets in the first quarter of 2015 and a portfomuo working interests in the Piceance Basin dysacond-quarter 2014. Natural gas
production from the Piceance Basin representecoappately 75 percent of our total natural gas puatidun. The following table reflects
natural gas production prices and volumes for thenenths ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 :

Six months

ended June 30,

2015 2014
Natural gas sales (per Mcf) $ 235 $ 4.04
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toes@itint of derivatives (per Mcf)(a) 1.04 (0.3¢)
Natural gas net price including derivative settlatagper Mcf) $ 33¢ $ 3.6¢
Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf) 124,86! 143,50:
Per day natural gas production sales volumes (Milcf/ 69C 793

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives loe €onsolidated Statements of Operations.
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«  $81 million decrease in oil and condensate salitscts $274 million related to lower sales psipartially offset by a $193 million
increase related to higher production sales voluime2015 compared to 2014rhe increase in production sales volumes pripagilate:
to continued development drilling in the Willist&asin and the Gallup Sandstone in the San Juam.Baghe Williston and San Juan
Basins, volumes were 23.7 MBbls per day and 8.3 lg1Bbr day, respectively, for the first six monti015 compared to 17.2 MBbls
per day and 2.4 MBbls per day, respectively, ferahme period in 2014. The following table refleitsand condensate production pri
and volumes for the six months ended June 30, 265014 :

Six months
ended June 30,
2015 2014
Oil sales (per barrel) $ 429¢ $ 87.9(
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of derivatives (per barrel)(a) 27.2¢ (2.9
Qil net price including derivative settlements (parrel) $ 7028 $ 84.9¢
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbIs) 6,092 3,89¢
Per day oil and condensate production sales vol{MBbls/d) 33.7 21.t

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives lé €onsolidated Statements of Operations.

e $67 million decrease in natural gas liquids salemarily reflects lower NGL prices for 2015 coaned to 2014. The following table
reflects NGL production prices and volumes forshemonths ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 :

Six months
ended June 30,
2015 2014
NGL sales (per barrel) $ 1451 $ 35.9(
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toeseitint of derivatives (per barrel)(a) — (0.39)
NGL net price including derivative settlements (parrel) $ 1451 $ 35.5]
NGL production sales volumes (MBblIs) 3,31( 3,21z
Per day NGL production sales volumes (MBbls/d) 18.2 17.7

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives lsé €onsolidated Statements of Operations.

The following table summarizes the compositionhef Piceance NGL barrel for the six months endeé 30n 2015nd
2014 :

Six months
ended June 30,

2015 2014

% of barrel $/gallon % of barrel $/gallon

Ethane 3% $ 0.21 32% $ 0.2¢
Propane 33% $ 0.51 3% $ 1.17
Iso-Butane 9% $ 0.6F 9% $ 1.3¢
Normal Butane 8% $ 0.6F 8% $ 1.31
Natural Gasoline 19% $ 1.1¢ 19% $ 2.1¢

* $577 million decrease in gas management revasyesnarily due to lower average prices on phgkimatural gas sales as well as lower
commodity sales volumes. The decrease in voluniesapty relates to the sale of a package of manketiontracts in the second quarter
of 2015 and release of certain related firm trartspion capacity in the first and second quartér2045 (see Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements). The decreatteigales price was greater than the decreake purchase price as reflected in the $
456 million decrease in related gas managemers aost expenses, discussed below.
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$246 million favorable change in net gain (loss)derivatives primarily reflects a $164 millicavbrable change on derivatives related to
our production, primarily natural gas and crudel ar$82 million favorable change on derivativestedl to gas management.

Cost and operating expense and operating income §ig) analysis

Six months
et (Unimoran %
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 106 % 11¢  $ 11 9%
Gathering, processing and transportation 142 167 25 15%
Taxes other than income 41 68 27 40%
Gas management, including charges for unutilizedlpie
capacity 16€ 624 45¢€ 73 %
Exploration 13 69 56 81%
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 443 39t (48) (12)%
Net (gain) loss on sales of assets (27¢) — 27¢ NM
Loss on sale of working interests in the PiceanasiB — 19t 19t 10C %
General and administrative 127 137 10 7%
Other—net 31 3 (28) NM
Total costs and expenses $ 79t % 1,777 $ 982 55%
Operating income (loss) $ 61 $ (156) ¢ 217 NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tmehange in signs, a z+-value denominator or a percentage change greetar200.

Significant components on our domestic costs aperses are comprised of the following:

$11 million decrease in lease and facility ofiataexpenses primarily relates to lower natural galumes due to the sales of a portion of
our Appalachian Basin assets in the first quat@045 and a portion of our working interests ia Biceance Basin during secomqahrte|
2014 as well as cost reduction efforts in the RiceaBasin. This decrease is partially offset byaigil production volumes for the six
months ended June 30, 2015 compared to the samoe peR014 . Lease and facility operating expesgeraged $3.56 per Boe for the
six months ended June 30, 2015 compared to $3r8Bqeefor the same period in 2014 .

$25 million decrease in gathering, processirgtasnsportation expenses primarily relates to tavegural gas volumes. Additionally,
during the six months ended June 30, 2014, we rezed approximately $5 million related to a tardte refund received in prior years
which was no longer under appeal by the pipelimamany. Gathering, processing and transportatiorgelseaveraged $4.71 per Boe for
2015 and $5.39 per Boe for 2014 .

$27 million decrease in taxes other than incpnmaarily relates to lower commodity prices andm@ased natural gas production
volumes, partially offset by higher oil productiealumes. Taxes other than income averaged $1.3B@efor the six months ended
June 30, 2015 compared to $2.19 per Boe for the gsamiod in 2014 .

$456 million decrease in gas management expengesnarily due to lower average prices on phgisi@atural gas cost of sales as well as
lower commodity purchase volumes, as previouslgudised. Additionally in 2014, we recognized apprately $11 million related to a
tariff rate refund received in prior years whichswe longer under appeal by the pipeline compaitsgo ikcluded in gas management
expenses are $19 million and $28 million for therabnths ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 , respegtfeelunutilized pipeline capacity.

$56 million decrease in exploration expensesarily relates to impairments in 2014 of explorgtarea leasehold and well costs in
exploratory plays for which management no longaerids to continue exploratory activities (see Nbté Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).

$48 million increase in depreciation, depletzord amortization is primarily due to higher oil goation volumes. Also, during 2015, we
have adjusted the proved reserves used for thelaatn of depletion and amortization to reflea impact of a decrease in the 12-month
average price resulting in a $17 million additiordepreciation, depletion and amortization. Furtfeareases in the 12-month average
price may result in additional increases in ourrdejation, depletion and amortization expense. iuthe six months ended June 30,
2015, our depreciation,
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depletion and amortization averaged $14.67 perddogpared to an average $12.73 per Boe for the panwd in 2014 .

« $278 million net gain on sales of assets primaelates to the sales of a package of marketimgracts and release of certain related firm
transportation capacity in the second quarter @628hd a portion of our Appalachian Basin assetlsarfirst quarter of 2015 (see Note 4
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

e $195 million favorable change due to the losshensale of a portion of our working interestgémtain Piceance Basin wells in 2014 (see
Note4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

*  $10 million decreas@ general and administrative expenses is primadlily to reduced employee and related costs asilhoébeadcour
reductions partially offset by approximately $13limm of severance and relocation costs associatétthe workforce reduction and
office consolidation announced during the firstrigeiaof 2015. General and administrative expensesged $4.21 per Boe for the six
months ended June 30, 2015 compared to $4.41 mefdBthe same period in 2014 . Excluding the saves and relocation costs,
general and administrative expenses would haveagedr$3.71 per Boe for 2015.

« $28 million increase in other expenses primaehates to expenses recorded in association witnaiact termination in the first quarter
of 2015 (see Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated FiishiStatements).

Results below operating income (loss)

Six months
ey gy
2015 2014 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Operating income (loss) $ 61 $ (156) $ 217 NM
Interest expense (65) (57 (8) (19%
Investment income and other 2 — 2 NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforome taxes 2 (219 211 99 %
Provision (benefit) for income taxes @ (69) (68) (99%
Income (loss) from continuing operations @ (144 142 99 %
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 39 30 9 30 %
Net income (loss) 38 (114 152 NM
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrgll
interests 1 3 2 (67)%
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ 37 % (117 g 154 NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful tmehange in signs, a z+-value denominator or a percentage change gréetar200.
The increase in interest expense primarily relai¢le notes issued in the third quarter of 2014.

Provision (benefit) for income taxes in 2015 chahgefavorably compared to 2014 primarily due taefable change in pre-tax loss
for the six months ended June 30, 2015 comparadte-tax loss for 2014. See Note 7 of Notes tosGlistated Financial Statements for a
discussion of the effective tax rates comparetiedéderal statutory rate for both periods. Thevigion for income taxes in 2014 reflects an
additional $9 million of deferred tax expense torae for the impact of new legislation enactedh®y dtate of New York on March 31, 2014 (see
Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial States)e

The change in income (loss) from discontinued dj@ra was primarily due to the gain on the sal&péo partially offset by a $16
million impairment in the Powder River Basin foethix months ended June 30, 2015 (see Note 2 @sNotConsolidated Financial Statements).
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Liquidity
Overview and Liquidity

Our main sources of liquidity are cash on hanayrimelly generated cash flow from operations ancbamk credit facility. Additional
sources of liquidity, if needed and if available;lude bank financings, proceeds from the issuahtmng-term debt and equity securities, and
proceeds from asset sales. In consideration ofiquidity, we note the following:

« as of June 30, 2015ve maintained liquidity through cash, cash edeivts and available credit capacity under our ¢tifadility; anc
e our credit exposure to derivative counterpartiggaigially mitigated by master netting agreements eollateral suppo

Outlook

We expect our capital structure will provide usafigial flexibility to meet our requirements for \org capital, capital expenditures, the
acquisition of RKI and tax and debt payments whikintaining a sufficient level of liquidity. Ouriprary sources of liquidity in 2015 are
expected cash flows from operations, proceeds thendebt and equity offerings noted below, procdema monetization of assets and, if
necessary, borrowings on our $1.5 billion crediflfiy. We anticipate that the combination of thaseirces should be sufficient to allow us to
pursue our business strategy and goals for 2015.

We note the following assumptions for 2015:

» our cash capital expenditures, excluding RKe, estimated to be approximately $875 million to%@dllion in 2015 and exceed the
previously mentioned $725 million to $805 millioh capital expenditures due to costs incurred itd2hat will be paid in 2015. Tt
new spending is generally considered to be lardisigretionary;

e acquisition of RKI during the third quarter @315 and related financing transactions (see Notef Niotes to Consolidated Financial
Statements);

» targeting to de-lever through $400 million tad0$5million in asset divestitures by the end of 2Q&Eh similar levels targeted in
2016); and

« we have hedged approximately three-fourths ofamticipated 2015 natural gas production at a ateidraverage price of $4.10 per
MMbtu, and approximately two-thirds of anticipat2@{L5 oil production at a weighted-average pric834.88 per barrel.

Potential risks associated with our planned legélguidity and the planned capital and investmexpienditures discussed above include:
« lower than expected levels of cash flow from opere, primarily resulting from lower energy commtydirices
¢ lower than expected proceeds from asset !
< higher than expected collateral obligations thay lmarequired, including those required under nemroercial agreemen
« significantly lower than expected capital expendifucould result in the loss of undeveloped ledselnc
¢ reduced access to our credit faci
Liquidity
Based on our forecasted levels of cash flow froerations and other sources of liquidity, we expedtave sufficient liquidity to manage
our businesses throughout 2015 . Our internal atefreal sources of consolidated liquidity inclu@esle generated from operations, cash and cash

equivalents on hand, and our credit facility. Additl sources of liquidity, if needed and if avhlk include bank financings, proceeds from the
issuance of long-term debt and equity securitied,@oceeds from asset sales.

Equity Offerings

On July 22, 2015, we completed equity offering$a9f30,000,000 shares of our common stock (or 3400 shares if the underwriters
exercise their option to purchase additional shiarésll) for gross proceeds of approximately $30ion (or approximately $348 million if the
underwriters exercise their option to purchasetamitil shares in full) at the public offering price$10.10 per share and (b) $350 million of
aggregate liquidation preference of 6.25% seri@safvdatory convertible preferred stock (or $402.Bioni of aggregate liquidation preference if
the underwriters exercise their option to purctedditional shares in full).

Senior Notes

On July 22, 2015, we completed an offering of 6D@ million aggregate principal amount of the Comps 7.50% Senior Notes due 2020
(the “2020 Notes™) and (ii) $500 million aggregaténcipal amount of the Company’s 8.25% Senior
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Notes due 2023 (tF2023 Notes” and together with the 2020 Notes, Metes”). The Notes were issued under an Indentlaed as of
September 8, 2014 (the “Base Indenture”), as supgieed by the Second Supplemental Indenture, dated July 22, 2015 (the “Second
Supplemental Indenture”), each between the CompadyThe Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.&s trustee (as so supplemented,
the “Indenture”).

The Notes are the Company’s senior unsecured oioligaranking equally with the Company’s other @xig and future senior unsecured
indebtedness. The 2020 Notes bear interest a¢ @fat50% per annum, and the 2023 Notes beaesttat a rate of 8.25% per annum. Interest is
payable on the Notes semiannually in arrears onugep 1 and August 1 of each year commencing omuaetp 1, 2016. The 2020 Notes will
mature on August 1, 2020. The 2023 Notes will meatur August 1, 2023. At any time or from time toeiprior to July 1, 2020, in the case of the
2020 Notes, and June 1, 2023, in the case of (k8 Rotes, the Company may, at its option, redeenafiplicable series of Notes, in whole or in
part, at a make-whole redemption price as set farthe Indenture. The Company also has the opsibany time or from time to time on or after
July 1, 2020, in the case of the 2020 Notes, and 1y2023, in the case of the 2023 Notes, to radmene or all of the applicable series of Notes
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the prindpaount of the Notes to be redeemed, as more diglberibed in the Indenture. The Notes are
also subject to a special mandatory redemptiomae fully described in the Indenture, if the Comga previously announced Acquisition is not
consummated by, or the merger agreement relategcto acquisition is terminated prior to NovemberZmL5.

The Indenture contains covenants that, among thiregs, restrict the Company's ability to granbdien its assets and merge, consolidate
or transfer or lease all or substantially all sfassets, subject to certain qualifications anégtians.

Credit Facility

As of June 30, 2015, we had a $1.5 billion fiveatysenior unsecured revolving credit facility @gnent with Citibank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, Lender and Swingline Lendeddhe other lenders party thereto (the “Creditilfgt). Under the terms of the Credit
Facility and subject to certain requirements, we neguest an increase in the commitments of um tadaitional $300 million by either
commitments from new lenders or increased commitsieam existing lenders. The Credit Facility maton October 28, 2019 . The financial
covenants in the Credit Facility may limit our alyito borrow money, depending on the applicabtaficial metrics at any given time. As of
June 30, 2015 , we were in compliance with ounfaial covenants, had full access to the Creditlidaaind did not have any outstanding
borrowings. For additional information regarding terms of our Credit Facility, see our Annual Répa Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2014 .

Under the Credit Facility when our long-term unsedudebt rating was not BBB- or better by S&P oaBar better by Moody's and not
less than BB+ by S&P or Bal by Moody's, we weraiiegl to maintain a ratio of Consolidated Net Ingelness (as defined in the Credit Facil
to Consolidated EBITDAX (as defined in the CredicHity) of not greater than 3.75 to 1.00. Consat@ti Net Indebtedness includes a reduction
attributable to unrestricted cash and cash equit@l®ot to exceed $50 million. Consolidated EBITD&Xalculated for the four fiscal quarters
ending on the last day of any fiscal quarter forolHinancial statements have been or were requarde delivered. Additionally, the ratio of
Consolidated Indebtedness (defined as Indebtedriessand our consolidated subsidiaries determimea consolidated basis) to Consolidated
Total Capitalization (defined as Consolidated Irtddhess plus Consolidated Net Worth) is not peechitb be greater than 60 percent and is
applicable for the life of the agreement.

If our long-term unsecured debt rating was BB orsedy S&P and Ba2 or worse by Moody’s or BB- orsecby S&P or Ba3 or worse by
Moody’s, we were also required to maintain a rafinet present value of projected future cash flénam proved reserves, calculated in
accordance with the terms of the Credit FacilityCbnsolidated Indebtedness of at least 1.25 @ fbiOfiscal periods ending on or prior to
December 31, 2015, and 1.50 to 1.00 for fiscalgusrending after December 31, 2015. Based on aterddong-term unsecured debt ratings, as
of the date of this filing, we were not requirecctimply with this covenant. In addition, this comaethwill not apply at any time after the
occurrence of the Investment Grade Date, whichaditst date after closing on which our long-tarnsecured debt is rated BBB- or better by
S&P or Baa3 or better by Moody’s (without negatbglook or watch by either agency), provided that dther of the two ratings is at least BB+
by S&P or Bal by Moody’s.

Amendments to Credit Facility and commitment inse

On July 16, 2015, the Company amended its Creditifyato, among other things (a) modify the findgalcovenants in a manner favorable
to the Company in respect of (i) the ratio of P\Cimnsolidated Indebtedness and (ii) the ratio aisdtidated Net Indebtedness to Consolidated
EBITDAX and (b) add a financial covenant requiriagninimum ratio of Consolidated EBITDAX to Consaitdd Interest Charges (each
capitalized term used herein but not defined is
defined in the Company’s Credit Facility, as amehde
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Under the amended Credit Facility, if the Compargsporate Rating is (a) BB- or worse by S&P an@ Baworse by Moody's or (b) B+
or worse by S&P or B1 or worse by Moody’s, we Wil required to maintain a ratio of net presentevaluprojected future cash flows from
proved reserves, calculated in accordance withettmes of the Credit Facility, to Consolidated Intgimess of at least 1.10 to 1.00 as of the last
day of any fiscal quarter ending on or before Dewen31, 2016 and at least 1.50 to 1.00 thereaftesa and until (i) the Company’s Corporate
Rating is (A) BBB- or better with S&P (without negee outlook or negative watch) or (B) Baa3 or betiy Moodys (without negative outlook
negative watch) and (ii) the other of the two Cogbe Ratings is at least BB+ by S&P or Bal by Mdsdy

In addition, the amendment increased the ratioarfsBlidated Net Indebtedness to Consolidated EBIXDv are required to maintain to
not greater than 4.50 to 1.00 as of the last dangffiscal quarter ending on or before Decembef816 and 4.00 to 1.00 thereafter, unless at
such time the Company’s Corporate Ratings are g¢qual better than, Baa3 or BBB- by at least dh®&P and Moody’s and not less than BB+
or Bal by the other such agency. Furthermore, itendment added a financial covenant requiring umtgermit the ratio of Consolidated
EBITDAX to Consolidated Interest Charges to be thssm 2.50 to 1.00.

Under the terms of the Credit Facility and subjeatertain requirements, we may request an inctieabe commitments of up to an
additional $300 million by either commitments fravew lenders or increased commitments from exidénders. On July 31, 2015, the
commitments from existing lenders were increasefi2Z0 million , for total commitments of $1.75 il . For additional information regarding
activity on the Credit Facility subsequent to J30e2015 , see Note 11 of Notes to Consolidatedrigiial Statements.

We have three bilateral, uncommitted letter of itragreements which we anticipate will be reneweadually. These agreements allow us
to preserve our liquidity under our Credit Facilithile providing support to our ability to meet fitsmance obligation needs for, among other
items, various interstate pipeline contracts intocly we have entered. These unsecured agreemeatpanate similar terms as those in the Credit
Facility. At June 30, 2015, a total of $233 mitlim letters of credit have been issued.

Sources (Uses) of Cas

Six months
ended June 30,
2015 2014
(Millions)
Net cash provided (used) by:
Operating activities $ 43C % 52C
Investing activities 95 (395)
Financing activities (27¢) (1149
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 247 % 11

Operating activities

Our net cash provided by operating activities far $ix months ended June 30, 2015 decreased fesathe period in 2014 primarily due
to a decrease in total cash provided by operattigites related to discontinued operations. Totsdh provided by operating activities related to
discontinued operations was approximately $9 mmiltmd $67 million for the six months ended June2B05 and 2014 , respectively. In addition,
total cash provided by operating activities relatedontinuing operations decreased due to a deetieacommodity prices and natural gas
volumes, substantially offset by cash receivedaitiesnent of derivative contracts and higher oluwees.

Investing activities

Cash capital expenditures for drilling and completivere $579 million and $604 million for the sixnths ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively. Capital expenditures incurred dutheysix months ended June 30, 2015 and 2@ddrilling and completions were $365 million ¢
$628 million, respectively. Domestic land activitiwere $35 million and $57 million during the siomths ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively. In addition, expenditures relatethternational were $15 million and $36 million five six months ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively.
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Significant components related to proceeds frons#ie of our international interests and domesise are comprised of the following:
2015

. $209 million for the sale of a package of mankgttontracts and release of certain related fiamsportation capacity in the
Northeast during May 2015 (see Note 4 of Notesdoglidated Financial Statements).

. $288 million for the sale of a portion of our Aglachian Basin operations and release of certamtfiansportation capacity to
Southwestern Energy Company during the first quaft@015 (see Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated e Statements).

. $291 million after expenses but before $17 millad cash on hand at Apco as of the closing datethe divestiture of our 69
percent controlling equity interest in Apco anditiddal Argentina-related assets to Pluspetrol (et 2 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).

2014

. We received approximately $329 million for théesaf a portion of our working interests in cert&iiceance Basin wells to Legacy
during the second quarter of 2014 (see Note 4 ¢éNtw Consolidated Financial Statements).

Financing activities

Net cash used by financing activities for the sbnths ended June 30, 2015 was primarily due togpayment of all outstanding amounts
on borrowings under the Credit Facility as previpuscussed. Net cash used by financing activiti€¥14primarily relates to repayments of «
revolving Credit Facility (see Note 6 of Notes torfSolidated Financial Statements) in excess of atsdawrrowed to partially fund capital
expenditures in the first half of 2014 .

Contractual Obligations

In conjunction with certain assets sales duringfitisé half of 2015, our contractual obligationsre@@educed by the following:

*  Approximately $390 million in future demand pasmh obligations for transportation commitments (Seée 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements); and

«  Approximately $1.6 billion in liabilities ass@ted with physical and financial derivatives in eththe purchase obligation was
assigned to a third party.

Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements

We had no guarantees of off-balance sheet dehtrtbarties or any other off-balance sheet arrareges at June 30, 2015 or at
December 31, 2014 .

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk
Interest Rate Risl

Our current interest rate risk exposure is relat@aarily to our debt portfolio and has not matkyishanged during the first six months of
2015 .

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the impact of fluctuations inntfaeket price of natural gas, oil and natural gasds as well as other market factors,
such as market volatility and energy commodity @orrelations. We are exposed to these risksrinextion with our owned energy-related
assets, our long-term energy-related contract®andiarketing trading activities. We manage thksrsssociated with these market fluctuations
using various derivatives and nonderivative enegdgted contracts. The fair value of derivativeteacts is subject to many factors, including
changes in energy commaodity market prices, thaditjuand volatility of the markets in which thertoacts are transacted and changes in interest
rates. See Notes 9 and 10 of Notes to Consolidatethcial Statements.

We measure the risk in our portfolios using a valtieisk methodology to estimate the potential dag-loss from adverse changes in the
fair value of the portfolios. Value at risk requdra number of key assumptions and is not necegssapitesentative of actual losses in fair value
that could be incurred from the portfolios. Ouruehtrisk model uses a Monte Carlo method to simulafthetical movements in future mar
prices and assumes that, as a result of changesimodity prices, there is a 95 percent probaliligt the one-day loss in fair value of the
portfolios will not exceed the value at risk. Theglation method uses historical correlations aratket forward prices and volatilities. In
applying the value-at-risk methodology, we do rmisider that the simulated hypothetical movemeifiestethe positions or would cause any
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potential liquidity issues, nor do we consider ttlanging the portfolios in response to market @@ could affect market prices and could t
longer than a one-day holding period to executeilé\thoneeay holding period has historically been the industandard, a longer holding per
could more accurately represent the true marklegileen market liquidity and our own credit anduiidity constraints.

We segregate our derivative contracts into tradimgj nontrading contracts, as defined in the follmaparagraphs. We calculate value at
risk separately for these two categories. Contrdessgnated as normal purchases or sales and inatder energy contracts have been excluded
from our estimation of value at risk.

We have policies and procedures that govern odirigeand risk management activities. These policte®r authority and delegation
thereof in addition to control requirements, auiden commodities and term and exposure limitatidadue-at-risk is limited in aggregate and
calculated at a 95 percent confidence level.

Trading

Our trading portfolio consists of derivative comtiaentered into for purposes other than econolypibatging our commodity price-risk
exposure. The fair value of our trading derivatives a net liability of less than $1 million at &80, 2015 and a net asset of less than $1 million
at December 31, 2014 , respectively. The valuesktfor contracts held for trading purposes was tean $1 million at June 30, 2015 and
December 31, 2014 .

Nontrading

Our nontrading portfolio consists of derivative trats that hedge or could potentially hedge tleepisk exposure from our natural gas
and crude oil purchases and sales. The fair vdloaraderivatives not designated as hedging instntmwas a net asset of $261 million and $493
million at June 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014pastively.

The value at risk for derivative contracts heldrontrading purposes was $19 million at June 3052hd $16 million at December 31,
2014 . During the last 12 months, our value atfigskhese contracts ranged from a high of $19iomilto a low of $16 million.

Iltem 4. Controls and Procedures

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ifiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect tha disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and B%el} bf the Securities Exchange Act) (“Disclosumn(tols”) or our internal control over
financial reporting (“Internal Controls”) will prent all errors and all fraud. A control systemnmatter how well conceived and operated, can
provide only reasonable, not absolute, assuraratehs objectives of the control system are meatthién, the design of a control system must
reflect the fact that there are resource constaamd the benefits of controls must be consideziadive to their costs. Because of the inherent
limitations in all control systems, no evaluatidrcontrols can provide absolute assurance thapalirol issues and instances of fraud, if any,
within the Company have been detected. These inhingtations include the realities that judgmeintslecision-making can be faulty and that
breakdowns can occur because of simple error dak@sAdditionally, controls can be circumventedthy individual acts of some persons, by
collusion of two or more people or by managememroge of the control. The design of any systernasftrols is also based in part upon certain
assumptions about the likelihood of future eveaits] there can be no assurance that any desigausiteed in achieving its stated goals under all
potential future conditions. Because of the inhtliemtations in a coseffective control system, misstatements due torenrdraud may occur ar
not be detected. We monitor our Disclosure Contals Internal Controls and make modifications aggesary; our intent in this regard is that the
Disclosure Controls and Internal Controls will bedified as systems change and conditions warrant.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An evaluation of the effectiveness of the desigeh @peration of our Disclosure Controls was perfatras of the end of the period covered
by this report. This evaluation was performed urtlersupervision and with the participation of management, including our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Based uponttézaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and CHi@lancial Officer concluded that these
Disclosure Controls are effective at a reasonatsderance level.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes during the second gob&@15 that have materially affected, or aresosably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.
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Part Il. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

The information called for by this item is providedNote 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Stants included under Part |, Iltem 1.
Financial Statements of this report, which inforimais incorporated by reference into this item.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Risk Factors Relating to the Acquisition

If the Acquisition is consummated, we may be unatdesuccessfully integrate RFfs operations or to realize targeted cost savings,
revenues or other benefits of the Acquisition.

We entered into the Merger Agreement because vieveghat the Acquisition will be beneficial to Uschieving the targeted benefits of
the Acquisition will depend in part upon whether eam integrate RKI's businesses in an efficient effigictive manner. We may not be able to
accomplish this integration process smoothly ocsssfully. The successful acquisition of produgngperties, including those acquired from
RKI, requires an assessment of several factorkdimg:

* recoverable reservt

« future natural gas and oil prices and their appabgdifferentials

« availability and cost of transportation of prodoatito market:

e availability and cost of drilling equipment andsidlled personne

» development and operating costs and potential e@mviental and other liabilitie
» regulatory, permitting and similar matters;

« our ability to obtain external financing to fundetpurchase pric

The accuracy of these assessments is inherentrtaint In connection with these assessments, we performed a review of the
subject properties that we believe to be genecalhsistent with industry practices. Our review mayreveal all existing or potential problems or
permit us to become sufficiently familiar with theoperties to fully assess their deficiencies amétial recoverable reserves. Inspections wil
always be performed on every well, and environmemzblems are not necessarily observable even \ahénspection is undertaken. Even when
problems are identified, the seller may be unwgllor unable to provide effective contractual procagainst all or part of the problems. As is
the case with the Acquisition, we are often nottkedt to contractual indemnification for environntahiabilities and acquire properties on an “as
is” basis, and, as is the case with certain liiidiassociated with the assets to be acquiredyeventitled to indemnification for only certain
environmental liabilities. The integration procesay be subject to delays or changed circumstaaogsywe can give no assurance that the
acquired properties will perform in accordance waitht expectations or that our expectations witpeesto integration or cost savings as a result
of the Acquisition will materialize.

Significant acquisitions, including the Acquisiticend other strategic transactions may involveratisks that may cause our business to
suffer, including:

« diversion of our managemestttention to evaluating, negotiating and intéggasignificant acquisitions and strategic tranisest

» the challenge and cost of integrating acquingerations, information management and other teclyyatystems and business cultures
with those of ours while carrying on our ongoinginess;

« difficulty associated with coordinating geograpliicaeparate asse

» the challenge of attracting and retaining persoassbciated with acquired operations;

» the failure to realize the full benefit that we egpin estimated proved reserves, production vojuost savings from operating synerg
or other benefits anticipated from an acquisitimnto realize these benefits within the expecter:tirame.

We will incur significant transaction and acquisitin-related costs in connection with the Acquisition

We expect to incur significant costs associatedl thie Acquisition and combining the operationshef two companies, including costs
achieve targeted cost-savings. The substantialritya@d the expenses resulting from the Acquisitioifi be composed of transaction costs related
to the Acquisition, systems consolidation costsl, lamsiness integration and employment-related costisiding costs for severance, retention and
other restructuring. We may also incur transaclé@s and costs related to formulating integrati@amg Additional unanticipated costs may be
incurred in the
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integration of the two companies’ businesses. Altfiowe expect that the elimination of duplicatiests, as well as the realization of other
efficiencies related to the integration of the hesises, should allow us to offset incremental &reticn and acquisitiorelated costs over time, tt
net benefit may not be achieved in the near terrat all.

The Acquisition may not be successful.

We recently announced our entry into the Mergere&grent to acquire RKI. Risks associated with thgudsition include the risk that
the transaction may not be consummated, the regkréigulatory approval that may be required fortthasaction is not obtained or is obtained
subject to certain conditions that are not antigigalitigation risk associated with claims or putal claims brought by equity holders of RKI to
enjoin the transaction or seek monetary damagesisitslassociated with our ability to issue delat aquity to fund the purchase price.

In addition, Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors in ounrual Report on Form 10-K, for the year ended Ddxar31, 2014 , includes certain risk
factors that could materially affect our busindsgncial condition or future results. Those rigktrs have not materially changed as of June 30,
2015 .

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities andse of Proceeds

Not applicable.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.

Iltem 5. Other Information

Not applicable.
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Exhibit No.

2.1

2.2%*

2.3**

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

EXHIBITS

Description

Contribution Agreement, dated as of October 26020% and among Williams Production RMT

Company, LLC, Williams Energy Services, LLC, Willis Partners GP LLC, Williams Partners L.P., Will@Rartners
Operating LLC and Williams Field Services Group, @ (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd. WPX Energy, Inc.’s
registration statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333808) filed with the SEC on July 19, 2011)

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated October 2, 200 4nd among Pluspetrol Resources Corporatiaspetrol Black River
Corporation and Apco Oil and Gas International (imcorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.MPX Energy, Inc.’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC onder 7, 2014)

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Juh2@35, by and among RKI Exploration & Production,G,IWPX Energy,
Inc. and Thunder Merger Sub LLC (incorporated hehsi reference to Exhibit 2.1 to WPX Energy, In€'srrent Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 14, 2015)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of WPX Enerigy. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhbit to WPX Energy,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K filed with the SBn January 6, 2012)

Certificate of Amendment of Amended and Restatedifi@ate of Incorporation of WPX Energy, Inc. (miporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s GuntrReport on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 2015)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of WPX Energy, Incofiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 toX\BEhergy, Inc.’s
Current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC onmsta2l, 2014)

Certificate of Designations for 6.25% Series A Matotly Convertible Preferred Stock (incorporatecehreby reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current reportiarm 8-K filed with the SEC on July 22, 2015)

Indenture, dated as of November 14, 2011, betweRX Bhergy, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon $r@€Company,
N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by refereadexhibit 4.1 to The Williams Companies, Inc.’sréant report on Form 8-K
(File No. 001-04174) filed with the SEC on Novemt&y 2011)

Indenture, dated as of September 8, 2014, betwd®X Bhergy, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon $rCompany, N.A.,
as trustee (incorporated herein by reference tabiixh1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report orrfadB-K filed with the
SEC on September 8, 2014)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe@i014, between WPX Energy, Inc. and The Barikesf York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated hebgireference to Exhibit 4.2 to WPX Energy, In€srrent Report on Form
8-K filed with the SEC on September 8, 2014)

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Julg@15, between WPX Energy, Inc. and The Bank of Nevk Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated hereirglfigrence to Exhibit 4.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s CatrBeport on Form 8-K
filed with the SEC on July 22, 2015)

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated d3emfember 30, 2011, between The Williams Compaiiesand WPX
Energy, Inc. (incorporated herein by referencexbilit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Annual Report Borm 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2011)

Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of Decemhe2@®0., between The Williams Companies, Inc. and\#Rergy, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2MPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-k filwith the SEC on
January 6, 2012)

Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of December 3@,,2@&tween The Williams Companies, Inc. and WPXrgndnc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-kefilwith the SEC on
January 6, 2012)

Transition Services Agreement, dated as of Dece®be2011, between The Williams Companies, Inc.\ARX Energy, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8MPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-k filwith the SEC on
January 6, 2012)



10.5 Credit Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2011, byaamshg WPX Energy, Inc., the lenders named theagid,Citibank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent and Swingline Lender (incorptad herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Theli#fils Companies,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-G4) filed with the SEC on June 9, 2011)
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10.6#

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

Description

Amended and Restated Gas Gathering, ProcessingdBimg and Treating Agreement by and among Wilkdield Services
Company, LLC, Williams Production RMT Company, LLWijlliams Production Ryan Gulch LLC and WPX Energy
Marketing, LLC, effective as of August 1, 2011 @nporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 toX&@mergy, Inc.’s
registration statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333808) filed with the SEC on July 19, 2011)

Form of Change in Control Agreement between WPXrgndnc. and CEO (incorporated herein by refereindexhibit 10.1 to
WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K fileith the SEC on July 23, 2012) (1)

Form of Change in Control Agreement between WPXr@nenc. and Tier One Executives (incorporatecehreby reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s current repont lBorm 8-K filed with the SEC on July 23, 2012) (1)

First Amendment to the Credit Agreement, datedf&ooember 1, 2011, by and among WPX Energy, Ithe lenders named
therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agend Swingline Lender (incorporated herein bynexfee to Exhibit 10.2 to
The Williams Companies, Inc.’s Current report om@-K (File No. 001-04174) filed with the SEC omwember 1, 2011)

WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan (incorporatedein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to WPX Energy.'s Current report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 29, 2013) (1)

WPX Energy, Inc. 2011 Employee Stock Purchase (taorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4. ¥uBX Energy, Inc.’s
registration statement on Form S-8 (File No. 3383BB) filed with the SEC on December 8, 2011) (1)

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX @ndnc. and Non-Employee Directors (incorporatedein by reference
to Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Annual Repon Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, PQi)1

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX gndnc. and Executive Officers (incorporated hedgy reference to
Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Repartieorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014) (

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between V\BP¢rgy, Inc. and Executive Officers (incorporatedein by reference
to Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Repmm Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, P4

Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unie&grent between WPX Energy, Inc. and Executive @fi¢incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to WPX Enetgg,'s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the ograeinded March 31,
2015) (1)

Form of Stock Option Agreement between WPX Enehgy, and Section 16 Executive Officers (incorpodaterein by
reference to Exhibit 10.15 to WPX Energy, Inc.'sa@Qerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endeatdt 31, 2014) (1)

WPX Energy Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Pédfective January 1, 2013 (incorporated hereindbgrence to Exhibit
10.16 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Report on FofrKlfor the year ended December 31, 2012) (1)

WPX Energy Board of Directors Nonqualified Defer@dmpensation Plan, effective January 1, 2013 (paated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to WPX Energy, Inc.'sn8al Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decerdbe2012) (1)

Agreement, dated December 17, 2013, between WPXgiEnac. and Taconic Capital Advisors L.P. (incanrgted herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'st@at report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Detem18, 2013)

Retirement Agreement, dated December 16, 2013 dagtWWPX Energy, Inc. and Ralph A. Hill (incorporhteerein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'st@at report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Debeml7, 2013)

Severance Agreement, dated February 18, 2014, batW# X Energy, Inc. and Neal A. Buck (incorpordtedein by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Current Repmr Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 1912D(1)
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10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

12*
31.1*

31.2*

32.1*

101.INS*

101.SCH*

101.CAL*

Description

Employment Agreement, dated April 29, 2014, betwddtX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Muncrief (incomed herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May2014) (1)

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement betw&éRX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Muncrief (incorued herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s @mt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May2R14) (1)

Form of 2014 Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agrert between WPX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Me@fi¢mcorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to WPX Eneilgg,'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Sien May 2, 2014) (1)

Form of 2014 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX Energy, Inc. and Richarlicrief
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.¥MPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-kdilwith the SEC on May
2,2014) (1)

Form of Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit Inducenfemard Agreement between WPX Energy, Inc. and Ritlia Muncrief
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5MPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-kdilwith the SEC on May
2,2014) (1)

Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unititechent Award Agreement between WPX Energy, Ind.Richard E.
Muncrief (incorporated herein by reference to EikHiB.6 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report ontiRd-K filed with the
SEC on May 2, 2014) (1)

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award between WPX iiggelInc. and Non-Employee Directors (incorporatedein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Sepiter 3, 2014) (1)

Separation and Release Agreement, dated July 28, Beétween WPX Energy, Inc. and James J. Benasrfiorated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, In€srrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC ompt®enber 3, 2014) (1)

WPX Energy Executive Severance Pay Plan (incorpdragrein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Egehgc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Septenmti#r2014) (1)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated @stober 28, 2014, by and among WPX Energy, Ine.|éhders party
thereto, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agand Swingline Lender (incorporated herein byneafee to Exhibit 10.1 to
WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filith the SEC on November 3, 2014)

Form of Voting and Support Agreement, dated asubyf 13, 2015, by and between WPX Energy, Inc. &medMember signator
thereto (incorporated herein by reference to ExHiBil to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on F@&+K filed with the SEC
on July 14, 2015)

First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Chggtitement, dated as of July 16, 2015, by and ariiéR Energy, Inc.,
the lenders party thereto, and Citibank, N.A.,»dsteg administrative agent and existing swinglieeder, and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as successor admitiggragent and successor swingline lender (incaedrherein by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Rejpon Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 22, 2015)

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Purstito Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursti@o Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer anct@hief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 90éhe Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002

XBRL Instance Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase



101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
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Certain portions have been omitted pursuanht@m@er Granting Confidential Treatment issuedh®y$SEC on December 5, 2011.
Omitted information has been filed separately it SEC.

Filed herewith
All schedules to the Merger Agreement have besnitted pursuant to Iltem 601(b)(2) of RegulatieK.SA copy of any omitted schedule
and/or exhibit will be furnished to the SEC upoquest

Management contract or compensatory planrangement
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisaréiport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WPX Energy, Inc.

(Registrant)
By: /sl Stephen L. Faulkner
Stephen L. Faulkner
Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: August 6, 2015
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Exhibit 12

Six months
ended June 30,
2015
(Millions)
Earnings:
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes $ 2
Less: Equity earnings, excluding proportionate slimmm 50% owned investees and unconsolidated
majority-owned investees 2
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity egsnin 4
Add:
Fixed Charges:
Interest accrued, including proportionate sharenfE®% owned investees and unconsolidated
majority-owned investees (a) 65
Rental expense representative of interest factor 3
Total fixed charges 68
Distributed income of equity-method investees, editlg proportionate share from 50% owned
investees and unconsolidated majority-owned inesste 3
Less:
Capitalized interest (D)
Total earnings as adjusted $ 66
Fixed charges $ 68
(b)

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges

(a)Does not include interest related to income taixediding interest related to liabilities for untan tax positions, which is included in provis

(benefit) for income taxes in our Consolidated Stants of Operations.
(b)Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charge2byifion.



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Richard E. Muncrief, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on FormQ.6f WPX Energy, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does natadomny untrue statement of a material fact ontdonstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsunder which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the peri
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtlfie periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainare responsible for establishing and maintaimlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh&ibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preggh

b) Designed such internal control over finanogdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanore with generally accepted accounting principles

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presemtitsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contntsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousréhis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fotigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod ttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastt's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the rtegig’s ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@mifiole in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 2015

/s/ Richard E. Muncrief

Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, J. Kevin Vann, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this quarterly report on FormQ@.6f WPX Energy, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does natadomny untrue statement of a material fact ontdonstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsunder which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the peri
covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtlfie periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainare responsible for establishing and maintaimlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isrg prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over finanogdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanre with generally accepted accounting principles

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presemtitsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contntsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousréhis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fotigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod ttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastt's internal control over financial reporting;dan

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the rtegig’s ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@mifiole in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 2015

/sl J. Kevin Vann

J. Kevin Vann
Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of WPX Engrinc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the periended June 30, 2015, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), each of the undersigmer@by certifies, in his capacity as an
officer of the Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 80,2t adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanesy@xit of 2002, that to his knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgjeaAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@abition and results of operations of the
Company.

/sl Richard E. Muncrief

Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer

August 6, 2015

/sl J. Kevin Vann

J. Kevin Vann
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

August 6, 2015

A signed original of this written statement reqdif®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyll be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished e Securities and Exchange Commission as an exbitiie Report and shall not be
considered filed as part of the Report.



